
MEMORANDUM 

San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Rio Arriba County, Mew liaxioo 

Described below are the federal leases which contain lands falling 
in more than one federal unit. 

Santa Fe 07361*2 

29- 5 ' Sec. 5* SEA, N/2 SWAJ 
Sec. 9i SEA 
Sec. 10s NEA 

30- 5 Sec. 31s N/2 

Santa Fe 076737 

29- 5 Sec. Is A l l 
Sec. 3 ! All 

30-5 Sec. 3kt A l l 
Sec. 35i All 

Santa *'e 030179 

29- 5 

30- 5 

Sec. 9i K/2 

Sec. 31i 5/2 
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BEFORE THE 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 
October 15, 1952 

In the matter of; 

P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company's a p p l i ­
cation f o r approval of i t s 30-5 unit 
agreement, which includes a l l of Town­
ship 30 N, Range 5 W, Rio Arriba County. 

P h i l l i p s ' application f o r approval of i t s 
29-5 u n i t , which includes a l l of Town­
ship 29 N, Range 5 W, Rio Arriba County. 

P h i l l i p s ' application f o r approval of i t s 
29-6 u n i t , which includes a l l of Town­
ship 29 N, Range 6 W, Rio Arriba County. 

P h i l l i p s ' application f o r approval of i t s 
32-7 u n i t , which embraces 17, 6*26*, 51 
acres, more or less, i n San Juan County, 
i n Township 31 N, Range 7 W. 

Cases No. 
417, 
413, 
419, 

& 420 
)onsolidated. 
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BEFORE THE 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

Santa Fe, New Mexico. 
October 15, 1952* 

In the Matter of: 

Phillips Petroleum Company* s appli­
cation for approval of i t s 30-5 unit 
agreement, which inclused a l l of Town­
ship 30 N, Range 5 W, Rio Arriba County. 

Cases No. 417, 
Phillips ' application for approval of i t s 413, 
29-5 unit, which includes a l l of Town- 419, 
ship 29 N, Range 5 W, Rio Arriba County. & 420 

Consolidated. 
Phillips' application for approval of i t s 
29-6 unit, which includes a l l of Town­
ship 29 N, Range 6 W, Rio Arriba County. 

Phillips* application for approval of i t s 
32-7 unit,(®hich embraces 17, 51 
acres, more or less, i n San JuaflaC ounty, 
in Township 31 N. Range 7 W. 

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 

(Notice of Publication in Cases 417,416',419,420 read by Mr. Graham) 

MR. FOSTER: We would l i k e to consolidate these cases. 

MRo SPURRIER: You understand that orders issued i n the 

case w i l l be separate orders? 

MR. FOSTER: Separate orders. I have some witnesses. 

G. Lo KNIGHT, 

having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MRo FOSTER: 

MR. FOSTER: I want to make this general statement for the 

recordo We don't propose to go into any great detail about each 

one of these units. The agreements are a l l on record here and 

have been f i l e d , and agreements contain a l l of the salient provis­

ions. We have these witnesses here and when I f i n i s h , i f there 

are any questions that the Commission wants to ask or any question 

that anybody else wants to ask, i f they w i l l just direct their 

questions why then the witness w i l l be here that w i l l answer the 

Question. I think that w i l l save time and probably bring our the 

different features better than attempting to put them on i n the 

regular way. 

Q State your name to the Commission, please. 

A Go Le Knight,Bartlesvilie, Oklahoma. 

Q By whom are you employed? 

A Phillips Petroleum Company. 

Q In what capacity? 

A I am Division Geologist i n charge of the San Juan Division 

and have general supervision of gas problems throughout the company. 

Q Have you t e s t i f i e d before the New Mexico Commission on 

other occasions? 

A I have note 

Q Briefly state your educational qualifications as a geolo­

gist and your experience0 
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A I received a degree i n engineering from the University of 

Missouri i n 1917 and l a t e r went to the University of Wisconsin 

and received a degree of PHD i n geology, i n 1925. I taught geol­

ogy at the University of Kansas from 1925 to 193 5, at which time 

I was employed by the P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company. 

Most of the time from 1935 u n t i l the summer of 1950 I was 

i n Amarillo, Texas, as D i s t r i c t Geologist i n charge of the Panhanojle 

D i s t r i c t . The summer of 1950 I was transferred to B a r t l e s v i l l e , 

and since that time have served as D i s t r i c t Geologist i n chart e 

of the Southwest Division f o r about two years, and w i t h i n the 

past several months assumed my present position. 

MR. FOSTER:, Ara those q u a l i f i c a t i o n s acceptable? 

MR0 SPURRIER: They are. 

Q Mr. Knight, d i r e c t i n g your a t t e n t i o n there to the board 

on which f i v e maps appear, w i l l you ju s t t e l l us what those maps 

are and what they represent, taking the larger map f i r s t and mark-

ing i t as P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company's Exhibit No. 1.. 

(Witness complies) 

(Marked P h i l l i p s Petroleum 
Company's Exhibit No. 1, f o r 
i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

A This map i s a map on scale of about 1 to 16,000, showing 

the San Juan Basin of New Mexico and Colorado. Through t h i s 

horizontal l i n e i s the State Line between Colorado and New Mexico. 

Indicated on t h i s map are the un i t s that have been formed i n that 

area. 
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Q How many of those units are there? 

A 11 I believe. Those units are indicated outlined in greeiji 

and the name of each unit i s shown on the map. 

Q The proposed units are then shown on the map? 

A T-he proposed units that we are asking for at this time 

are shown in red, i n solid colors. The units that we have in 

mind for the future are shown outlined i n red. 

Q W i l l you t e l l us whether the areas covered by the proposed 

units, whether they are probably underlaid with gas formations? 

A A l l the evidence that we have from wells that have been 

d r i l l e d i n the area indicate that the gas bearing formations that 

we propose to unitize under these units are present underlying al]. 

these proposed units. There are variations i n thickness and charac 

t e r i s t i c s i n places, but they are — 

Q (Interrupting) Permeability and porosity, perhaps? 

A (Continuing) —present throughout. 

Q I have heard a good deal of discussion here about the 

shape of these units being units that cover townships rather than 

units,that follow the geological entrances. Would you explain 

that for the record? 

A I t has long been established method by United States 

Geological Survey of forming units that w i l l approximate in area 

and shape known geological structures. The structural conditions 

that exist i n this area, of course, we are dealing with a tremend 

ous basin area of which the San Juan Basin i s one large part. To 
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the north of that i s the Paradox Basin and they a l l are a part of 

the Triassic incline lying south and west of the mountain range. 

With those conditions we have the blanket deposition of sandstones 

covering great areas within those big basins. 

The presence or absence of local geological structures 

are very hard to determine because of the fact that much of the 

area i s overlain by formations which do not reflect the deeper 

structures, i f they are present. Furthermore, our experience of 

d r i l l i n g and production indicates that the presence or absence of 

local structures i s not necessary for the accummulation of gas in 

this area, because throughout the greater portion of the San Juan 

Basin of New Mexico we have obtained gas from these formations. 

Therefore, i t seems that there i s no point in trying to 

follow the old custom of confining i n size and shape a unit to 

some local geological feature. For that reason, for convenience 

in description and in size the township type of unit was adopted 

and in conference with the men at the United States Geological 

Survey and the State men, the amount of i n t e r i o r d r i l l i n g take 

was deemed necessary, was agreed upon and we are asking that these. 

units be granted along these lines. 

Q On the so-called township basis? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q What formations are probably included within the units, 

Mr. Knight, geological formations — 

MR. GRAHAM: In descending order? 
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A In descending order the question as to whether or not, 

we do not know whether the Farmington sands, which are shallow 

sands and which are producing further west w i l l be productive in 

this area or not. We do know that the Frutone formation w i l l be 

productive, the Pictured C l i f f s , the Mesa Verde; there i s a very 

good possibility that there w i l l be production in part of thi s 

^octroi 
area from the Tosato, the Dakota, and we yet have insufficient 

information about the deeper formations such as the Pennsylvanian 

and the Mississippian to know whether they w i l l be productive or 

not. However, they w i l l be present, and given local structures, 

they probably w i l l be productive of o i l or gas. 

Q Turning to the smaller maps and going to the San Juan 

Unit Noo 30-5, w i l l you mark that as Phillips Petroleum Company's 

Exhibit No. 2? 
(Marked Phillips Petroleum Company'w 
Exhibit No. 2, for i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . > 

Q What information do you have^delineated on that map, Mr. 

Knight? 

A This map shows the ownership of land within the Township 

30 North, 5 West. . 

Q That i s one of the proposed units? 

A I t i s . 

Q Separate units? 

A I t i s . This unit i s - we propose to be known by the name 

of San Juan Unit 30-5. 
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Q What i s the distribution of ownership with respect to 

Federal and State and Fee and Patented land in that proposed unit" 

A On this unit the Federal lands are shown in yellow, the 

State lands in the l i g h t orange, Fee and patented lands i n blue. 

Q How i s that ownership distributed percentage-wise in that 

unit? 

A Federal lands compose 03̂ 6.̂ 0 . State land 8 JL2,?£ , . , 

Fee and Patented land 1 A, . 

MR. FOSTER: Just for the record here I want i t to be 

shown that t h i s unit appears on the Docket Case Number as 417. 

Q Now, have you made a determination with respect to this 

unit as to the amount of the ownership that has been committed to 

the unit by agreement? 

A Do you mean ownership of leases or of the fee? 

Q Well, of the leases that have been committed to the pro­

posed unit? 

A One hundred percent of the lease owners in th i s unit have 

agreed to unitize. 

Q What percent of royalty ownership have agreed? 

A Our last report, and th i s figure assumes that the State 

and Federal royalty w i l l be committed to the unit. I t also i n ­

cludes the royalty that are under the leases on the fee and 

patented land that Phillips Petroleum owns that has been committed. 

We do not have information upon the amount of the royalty of the 

fee lands under leases held by the other operators« 
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Q W i l l you give us those figures? 

A That figure i s 92.&7%-'^ , 

Q Give me that again. 

A 92.6*7$ 

Q Do you regard this as sufficient interest in the unit 

area to give reasonable effective control of operations i n that 

proposed unit? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Wi l l you turn to the unit 29-5 and mark that small map, 

Phillips Petroleum Company's Exhibit No. 3? 

(Witness complies) 

(Marked Phillips Petroleum Company 
Exhibit No. 3, for identification 

MR. FOSTER: For the record I would l i k e the-record to 

show that unit 29-5 appears on the Docket as Case No. 418. 

Q What have you delineated on that map, Mr. Knight? 

A We have the same information, shown in the same colors on 

this map as was shown — 

Q (Interrupting) On Exhibit 2? 

A (Continuing) — shown on Exhibit 2. That i s the Federal 

land shown in yellow, the State i n the l i g h t oran.ge, the fee and 

patented lands in blue. 

Q What i s the distribution of the lands i n that unit, percer. 

agewise?. 

A Federal ownership i s 80.55 percent, State lands 7.85 per-

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES 
C O U R T R E P O R T E R S 

ROOM 1 0 5 - 1 0 6 . E L C O R T E Z B L D G . 
P H O N E S 7 - 9 6 4 5 A N D 5 - 9 5 4 6 
A L B U Q U E R Q U E . N E W M E X I C O 

- 8 -



cent. May I have the f i g u r e I - fee and patented lands 11.6 per ~ 

cent. 

Q Have you also broken down the percentage of royalty owner­

ship and working i n t e r e s t that has been exhibited under that u n i t " 

A I have. 

Q W i l l you give us those figures? 

A I n t h i s u n i t we have not as yet attained the agreement 

among a l l operators, so the fi g u r e that I give you on that i s our 

l a t e s t report. The men are working on that problem at the present 

time and t h i s f i g u r e w i l l undoubtedly change. The l a t e s t report 

93.35 percent of the lease owners i n t h i s proposed u n i t had signed 

the agreement. 

Q What percentage of the royalty? 

A Again t h i s royalty f i g u r e i s the State and Federal royalty 

plus the fee and the royalty under the fee lands owned by Phillips 

Petroleum Company that has joined the u n i t - 92.68 percent. 

Q Do you regard those int e r e s t s as s u f f i c i e n t to reasonably 

bring about e f f e c t i v e control of operations i n that unit? 

A I do. 

Q Now, w i l l you turn to the smaller map covering the San 

Juan Unit 29-6. Mark that as P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company's Exhibit. 

No. 4? 

(Marked P h i l l i p s Petroleum Company's! 
Exhibit No. 4, f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ] 

Q What information do you have appearing on that map, Mr. 
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Knight? 

A On t h i s map, the same as on Exhibits 2 and 3, the Federal 

lands are shown i n yellow, the State lands i n l i g h t orange, Fee 

and Patented lands i n blue. 

Q Percentagewise, what i s the ownership i n that unit? 

A Federal - 6*4.03 percent, State lands - 6.12 percent, Fee 

and Patented lands - 7.65 percent. 

MR. FOSTER: For the purpose of the record, I would l i k e 

the record to show that t h i s u n i t appears on the Docket here as 

Case No. 419° 

Q W i l l you give us the breakdown on the working i n t e r e s t , 

ownership and the royalty ownership committed that unit? 

A Our l a t e s t f i g u r e on the working ownership - 83.63 percent 

of the owners of leases on t h i s u n i t had agreed to the form of 

the u n i t . The roya l t y again consisting of the same figures as 

pointed out i n the other two cases, 91.36 percent. 

Q What was that working i n t e r e s t percentage fi g u r e again? 

A The working i n t e r e s t i s 63.63. 

Q Do you regard that i n t e r e s t that you have described 

s u f f i c i e n t to reasonably make e f f e c t i v e control of operations i n 

that area? 

A I do, and undoubtedly that f i g u r e — 

Q (I n t e r r u p t i n g ) W i l l increase? 

A (Continuing) — w i l l increase as we contact the others. 
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Q W i l l you go to the smaller map that i s marked Unit 32-7. 

That w i l l be Exhibit No. 5, Phillips Petroleum Company. 

(Marked Phillips Petroleum Company's 
Exhibit No. 5, for identification.) 

Q Just t e l l us what that map delineates, Mr. Knight. 

A The Federal lands are shown in yellow, the State lands i n 

li g h t orange, the Fee and Patented lands i n blue, as in the other 

cases. 

Q How i s i t divided as to ownership, percentagewise? 

A Federal lands make up 71.83 percent, State lands 10.27 

percent, Fee and Patented lands 17.90 percent. 

Q What percentage of the working interest and what percent­

age of the royalty interest as you have heretofore t e s t i f i e d i s 

committed to that unit? 

A 99.55 percent of the working interest has been-committed 

to the formation of the unit. The 4.2 percent of the basic roy­

al t y had been committed. 

Q Regarding a l l of these units, Mr. K night, I have hereto­

fore directed your attention to the requisite provisions of the 

agreements prescribed i n the statutes of the State of New Mexico. 

I am going to ask you to state whether, i n your opinion, the 

agreements covering the proposed four units would tend to promote 

the conservation of o i l and gas and better u t i l i z a t i o n of reser­

voir energy. 

A In my opinion such agreements and unit operation would 
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tend to promote such conservation. 

Q In your opinion under the operations proposed w i l l the 

State of New Mexico receive i t s f a i r share of recoverable o i l or 

gas i n place under i t s lands in the different units? 

A They w i l l . 

Q In your opinion, are the agreements in other respects so 

drawn as to be for the best interest of the State of New Mexico? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. FOSTER: I believe that i s a l l . I f the Commission 

wants to ask any questions. 

Q (By MR. GRAHAM) Mr. Knight, you l i s t e d i n descending 

order the various producing* presumed to produce formations. How 

j deep do you propose th i s unit to go? 

! A I believe that plan at the present time, - of course, to 

| answer directly a l l substances underlying these proposed units 

w i l l be unitized*- -

Q That is a l l debatable? 

A Yes, s i r , but I think at this time the operating agree­

ments provide for the development and operation of wells to pene­

trate and test down to and including the Mesa Verde, with one 

Dakato test, to be d r i l l e d somewhere on these four units. 

Q There is nothing in the present plan to go down to the 
i 

] Pennsylvanian? 

A That i s my understanding. 

; MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions of this witness? I f 
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not this witness may be excused, 

MR. CATRON: Just a second, I would l i k e to ask a question. 

I f the Commission please, I would l i k e to ask a few Questions, i f 

I may. Do you want to know who I am appearing for? My name is 

Fletcher Catron, appearing for T. H. MacElvain and Forrest B. 

Mil l e r . 

Q (By MR. CATRON) This i s purely an arbitrary set-up, isn»-; 

i t , Mr. Knight? In other words, just taking a township as a unit 

i s purely arbitrary? 

A In what regard do you mean? 

Q Taking that area as a square i s arbitrary without regard 

to any structure, as you stated, because there are no, i f you 

want to c a l l them minor structures that have been established and 

the whole is an entire field? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Is there any reason why some other form of unit could not 

be adopted and would not be equally advantageous? 

A You mean form as to areal shape? 

Q Yes. 

A No, I see no reason why i t could not be. 

Q Is there any reason why one township could not be broken 

into more than one unit? 

A I wouldn't say that you had to stop at a unit of one town­

ship. I do think t h i s , that there .is an advantage in not having 

the units too small because then operations would lose tha 
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advantage of unit operations. I f i t would again approach, i f we 

keep cutting the operations as i t would be under each roan opera­

ting his own property. 

Q Doesn't the advantage to owners of a unit arrangement 

depend on the probabilities of production within the entire unit? 

A Well, I believe i n the manner i n which th i s i s set up that 

each man i s entitled to the gas that i s produced under his own 

Q What d r i l l i n g has there been - taking 20-6 specifically? 

A 20-6 i s this unit here. 

Q Yes, I think that i s No. 4. 

A Yes. I know that there has been a well completed i n 

Section 6 and there are some other d r i l l i n g going on there, but 

whether or not other wells have been completed or not I don't 

recall without the record. 

Q Isn't i t true, Mre Knight, as far as you know, that such 

d r i l l i n g as has been done has been limited to the western side of 

that township? 

A I think that i s true, yes. 

Q Now, taking 29-5, what d r i l l i n g — 

A (Interrupting) I beg your pardon? 

Q (Continuing) — what d r i l l i n g has been completed i n that 

township? 

A I beg your pardon - 29-5? 

lease. 

Q Yes. 
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A The d r i l l i n g company d r i l l e d some core holes in that 

township showing that the Fruitland formation i s productive. 

Q Can you t e l l me i n what part of that township? 

A That would be adjacent and near to the town of Governador •;, 

which i s the south central part of the township. 

Q So that actually you have an area which i n width would be 

j more than the width of the township laying between such d r i l l i n g 

as there may have been i n the v i c i n i t y of the Governador. and such 

d r i l l i n g as there has been i n the westerly side of 29-6, isn't 

that correct? 

A That may be true. I don't recall just the distance be­

tween tests there. 

| Q What I am trying to get at i s why the desire or the desir-
I 

j a b i l i t y of blocking off 29-6 as one unit, 29-5 as one unit without 

regard to what may be disclosed to the west of 29-6 or to the 

east of 29-5? 

A Well, to the east of 29-5 there i s a proposal for another 

unit, and I think there i s to be another unit proposed to the 

west of 29-6. 

Q Actually as matters stand there i s nothing more than the 

| general thought or belief that this entire area i s underlaid by 

i possible o i l bearing or gas bearing formations which leads to your 

| beliefs that units should be made of townships as such. That i s 

j just the general thought that the whole thing i s underlaid, isn't 

1 that correct? 
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A That i s t r u e . I t i s not based, our thinking i s not based 

e n t i r e l y on the d r i l l i n g which i s done i n these two specific town­

ships but the fa c t that there has been a great amount of d r i l l i n g 

w i t h i n t h i s general area,and we know from deep tests that have 

been made that these formations do carry through there. 

Q But there i s nothing d e f i n i t e to outl i n e anything i n the 

way of i n d i v i d u a l structures w i t h i n the area? 

A That i s t r u e . 

Q So that a c t u a l l y , when you lay i t out t h i s way, by town­

ships, you are going along more or less on the speculative basis, 

aren't you? 

A I think that there i s no question that we have to include 

i n any u n i t i z i n g planned areas that we do not have proven by d r i l 

ing w e l l s . 

Q I s there any need f o r immediate u n i t i z a t i o n , at t h i s time 

on the basis on which you have outlined i t there? What i s the 

pa r t i c u l a r hurry f o r i t at t h i s time? 

A I n my opinion, the d r i l l i n g of wells as proposed under 

t h i s u n i t plan w i l l more adequately evaluate the acreage held by 

the State as w e l l as other owners, than might develop i f i t were 

d r i l l e d under a plan of each i n d i v i d u a l d r i l l i n g his own leases. 

Furthermore, with the development of the area as a whole we w i l l 

not create large areas of low pressure that might be created i f 

there was concentrated d r i l l i n g i n any one part of such an area. 

0 Going to another point. I gather that r e f e r r i n g to 
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you had committments from 63.63 percent of - were those lease 

holders? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And what form of those committments - are they in writing 

or by signing of instruments? 

A They are by the signing of instruments, my understanding 

of i t . 

Q The remaining percentage of l i t t l e * less than 17 percent -

have those people been contacted? 

A That I can't t e l l you. That i s being handled by the men 

of our land department. 

MR. FOSTER: We have the information here. I t w i l l be 

available. 

Q I wanted to know i f there were protests and objections to 

unitization plan? 

A I think there have been, i n some cases. 

Q You have no record as to the percentage of those who have 

protested? 

A I do not, but perhaps i t i s available. 

Q Is that equally true of the remaining units proposed, that 

there are those of whom you have no record now of whether they 

have protested or not? 

A I , individually, do not ,know. 

MR. CATRON: I think that i s a l l . 
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MR. FOSTER: 

Q Anybody that happens to own any land in anyone of these 

proposed units, he doesn't have to come into the unit unless he 

wants to, does he? 

A That i s my understanding. 

Q I t i s a voluntary arrangement? 

A Ies, s i r . 

Q I f the size or shape of the unit, or location of the pro-

I posed unit doesn't meet with any individuals approval why there i:> 

nothing compulsory about coming in? 

A None whatever. 

I Q He can d r i l l his own land i f he likes? 

A Yes. 

Q As a matter of fact, he can d r i l l his own land after he 

comes i n , can he not? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. FOSTER: I believe that i s a l l . 

MR. CATRON: I think you have covered the point I had in 

mind. The whole purpose of my questioning here was to lodge a 

protest i n behalf of the two individuals that I represent, insofar 

as the acreage that they are interested i n i n that particular unit 

which i s 29-6, except we want to make a record of i t before the 

Commission. 

MR. FOSTER: You don't have to come i n unless vou want to. 
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MR. SPURRIER: How much land i s involved? 

MR. CATRON: I would have to find i t . I would l i k e to 

have i t appear that they do protest i t i n order to meet any 

future eventualities. 

MR. GRAHAM: Mr. Foster, would you offer testimony as to 

the participating feature of the wells? 

MR. FOSTER; Yes, s i r , we have witnesses. 

MR. SPURRIER: Are there any further questions of this 

witness? 

MR. DAVIS: William Davis, representing Southern Union at 

this time. 
EXAMINATION 

By MR. DAVIS: 

Q Mr. Knight, you t e s t i f i e d , I believe, in San Juan Unit 

29-6 that 8*3.83 percent working interest owners had joined that 

unit? 

A That i s my latest information. 

Q I wanted to get the record straight on that percentage. 

I assume that includes Southern Union Gas as approximately 10 

percent? 

MR. FOSTER: No, i t does not. 

MR. DAVIS: I might state then for the record that Southern 

Union has approximately 10 percent interest in that particular 

unit. We have agreed to the unit on certain conditions, which ar« 

presently being met, I believe, w i l l be completed within the next 
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few days. That arises by virtue of the fact that our leases are 

encumbered by an overriding royalty or payment out of production 

interest that i s effected considerably by this unit operations. 

That i s , the Western Natural Gas Company, Phillips and Southern 

Union and Western have been negotiating to work out a side arrange 

ment or side agreement to protect the three companies in that 

instrument, and actually Southern Union has executed the document 

and delivered them on the condition that Western accept them and 

sign the document too. That i s a condition on which they would be 

signedo 

(Witness excused.) 

CHARLES W. BINCELEY 

called as a witness, t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MR. FOSTER: 

Q State your name to the Commission, please. 

A Charles W. Bincklejc 

Q Where do you reside? 

A Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 

Q By whom are you employed? 

A Phillips Petroleum Company. 

• Q In what capacity, please? 

A Chief Production Engineer of the Natural Gas Department. 

Q In that capacity do you have some control or supervision 
over the San Juan Basin? 
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A Eventually i t w i l l have, when the wells are d r i l l e d there 

in the area. 

Q Have you ever t e s t i f i e d before the New Mexico Oil Conser­

vation Commission? 

A No, I have not. 

Q For the record w i l l you state what your educational quali­

fications and your professional experience has been? 

A I am a graduate mechanical engineer from the University oj' 

Oklahoma, Bachelor of Science Degree, 1-936, was awarded a pro­

fessional enginering degree hy. \ i - the same University about 194^, 

am a registered engineer i n th<j State of Oklahoma. My experience 

since graduation from the University has been entirely with 

Phillips Petroleum Company in the line of the manufacture of 

natural gas l i n e , estimation of reserves, reservoir engineering 

and matters having to do with the engineering of gas proration. 

Q Study and development of production and allocation formu­

las and matters of that nature? 

A Studies of the well performance and particularly the 

a v a i l a b i l i t y of gas from our producing areas. 

Q I have called your attention heretofore to the statutory 

provisions of the State of New Mexico regarding the requisites of 

unit agreements insofar as the State i s concerned, have I not? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I want you - I w i l l just ask you to state whether or not, 

in your opinion, the proposed unit agreements here w i l l tend to 
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promote the conservation of o i l or gas and the better u t i l i z a t i o n 

of reservoir energy? 

A I t i s my opinion the unitization w i l l do that. 

Q In your opinion, under the proposed operation does the 

State of New Mexico receive i t s f a i r share of o i l and gas? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I n your opinion, do these unit agreements i n other respect^ 

provide for the best interest of the State of New Mexico? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MRo FOSTER: I believe that i s a l l . 

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have a question of Mr. Bingley? 

I f not the witness may be excused. 

(Witness excused.) 

R. F„ ROUD 

called as a witness t e s t i f i e d as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MR. FOSTER: 

Q State your name please? 

A R. Fo Roud. 

Q Where do you reside? 

A Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 

Q You are employed by the Phillips Petroleum Company? 

A Yes, s i r . . 

Q In what capacity? 

A Division Landman for the San Juan Basin. 
ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES 

COURT REPORTERS 

ROOM 1 0 5 - 1 0 6 . EL CORTEZ B L D G . 
P H O N E S 7 - 9 6 4 5 A N D S - 9 S 4 6 
A L B U Q U E R Q U E . N E W MEXICO 

- 2 2 -



Q In that capacity w i l l you just relate b r i e f l y what your 

relationship to the formation of these proposed units has been? 

What have you done and what are you supposed to do and what are 

you going to do i n the future? 

A In securing the preliminary approvals of the United States; 

Geological Service and the State of New Mexico as to area and d r i l l ­

ing requirements, preparation of the u n i t , and unit operating 

agreements, submitting these to the various working interest 

owners, lease owners, overriding royalty owners, royalty owners 

and carrying the unit through to f i n a l completion. 

Q Mr. Graham indicated that he wanted to know something 

about the basis of the participation of the various interests in 

these different units. Can you enlighten him on that? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Wi l l you do so? 

A On these four units, the formations to and including the 

Mesa Verde are on a half section running block, progressive p a r t i f 

cipation basis. That is arrived at by drawing a line north and 

south through the center of a section, creating the east half and 

the west half of that particular section. As a well i s d r i l l e d 

to one of the formations, to and including the Mesa Verde, and 

completing as a well, capable of producing i n paying quantities, 

i t creates the i n i t i a l participating area for that zone. 

Q That zone of production? 

A That formation. 
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Q Yes. 

A As a second well i s d r i l l e d on' another d r i l l i n g block half 

section, and i t i s completed as a producer i n paying quantities i t 

comes into the participating area. That i s , the ownership of that 

gas i s shared equally between the working interest owners of those 

two half-sections and progressively on for each zone. 

Q How about the royalty owners? 

A The royalty likewise participates. 

Q On what basis does i t participate? 

A Prorated basis. 

Q In proportion of the acreage owned by - bears to the t o t a l 

acreage in the participating area? 

A Righto 

Q That i s true throughout each one of the units, i s i t not? 

A That i s a general plan that has been tentatively approved, 

for not only these but quite a number of other units. 

MRo GRAHAM: When a unit i s developed) Mr. Rowder, what 

provisions do you have for elimination of lands that prove non­

productive? W i l l these always remain.- — 

A (Interrupting) No. 

MR. GRAHAM: (Continuing) — in the unit? 

A No, there i s an automatic elimination provision in the 

unit agreement which provides that unless a part of each and every 

lease has production on i t and allocated to i t by being in a par-

tici p a t i n g area, and the royalty owners under .that lease i s : 
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drawing royalty, i t i s within 7 years, after 7 years eliminated 

from the uni t . I t i s an automatic elimination provision, which 

obviously tends for rather rapid development of the unit. 

Q Do you regard that as an advantage to unit operation? 

A I do. I t i s developed in an orderly fashior and you have 

a l i m i t there within which to establish production, i t w i l l be 

allocated to each and every lease in i t . 

MR. GRAHAM: What are your committments to the development]? 

How fast you going to d r i l l those wells? 

A We are putting i n one string of tools and they are at 

least on the locations on each one of the units at this very 

moment. The d r i l l i n g requirement on the 35, 29-6 and 29-5 is 

five Mesa Verde tests, with a lapse of no longer than 30 days 

between the completion of the f i r s t well and the commencment of 

successing wells. In addition to that, with respect to these 

three units, and I wish to add to a statement that Mr. Knight made 

in that connection. There i s a Dakato requirement within one year1 

from the effective date of the unit on one of these four proposed 

unitso That means five wells on each of these townships. There 

are seven required i n this proposed one which we are now talking 

about, plus a Dakato well on one of the four units. 

On 32-7 the d r i l l i n g requirement to validate the unit i s 

three Mesa Verde tests. Also spaced as to reason, we prove the 

production possibilities of these units and to enable the compu­

tation of reserves — 
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MR. GRAHAM: (Interrupting) Then the wells spread out 

from those? 

A After the completion of the obligatory wells, as we c a l l 

them, the required wells to validate the unit, you follow the 

normal United States Geological Service plan of unit operation by 

f i l i n g a plan of development, which you w i l l have to approve. 

Unitization i t s e l f requires and looks to continuous development„ 

As I say, we are assigning a string of tools to each of those 

unitso 

MR. SPURRIER: Are there any further questions of this 

witness, i f not the witness may be excused, 

MR. FOSTER: I believe that i s a l l . 

(Witness excused.) 

MRo SPURRIER: Any further comments i n this case? 

MR. HOWELL: Ben Howell, representing El Paso Natural Gas 

Company. I may state that El Paso Natural Gas has joined these 

various units which Phillips i s submitting here today, and is alsc 

organizing some of the nearby units in which El Paso w i l l present 

a request for approval of unit agreement. We hope that the unit 

agreements submitted today are approved. 

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? I f not we w i l l move on to the 

next case. 

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

ROOM 1 0 5 - 1 0 6 . EL CORTEZ B L D G . 
P H O N E S 7 - 9 6 4 5 A N D S - 9 S 4 6 
A L B U Q U E R Q U E , N E W MEXICO 
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C E R T I F I C A T E 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript of 

hearing before the Oil Conservation Commission, State of New 

Mexico, at Santa Fe, October 15, 1952, in Cases Nos<> 417, 416, 

419, 420, is a true and correct record to the best of my 

knowledge, skill and ability, , ^ A 

Dated at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this /<# day of6<*C-fc, . % 

1952. 

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES 
COURT REPORTERS 

ROOM 1 0 5 - 1 0 6 . EL CORTEZ B L D G . 
P H O N E S 7 - 9 6 4 5 A N D 5 - 9 5 4 6 
A L B U Q U E R Q U E . N E W MEXICO 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which t h e i r rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

P. 0. Box bhh 

Albuquerque. New Mexico 

Date: Sept. 22. 19& 

P. 0. Box 6kh 

Alhuqiinrque, New iifixififl 

Date: fiflpt,. ??„ 1952 

SIGNATURE 
BROOKHAVEN OIL COMPANT 

ATTEST: ~7 President 

Secretary 

DACRESA CORPORATION 

ATTEST! 7 
1 /A z4*$L 

-7-

As^t. Secretary 

Date: 

Date: 

/ 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 
) s s . 

COUNTY OF BERU&T.TT.T.Q ) 

On this 22nd d a 7 o f September > 19 52 > before me personally appeared 

Thos, B. Scottj Jr, , "to me pe rsonally known, who, being by 

me duly sworn did say that he i s the president of BroelcbftYert fljl 

Company J a n d that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is 
the corporate seal of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and 
sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, and 
said Thos. B. Snnt.f., Jr., acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
on this the day and year f i r s t above written. 

My Commission Expires June 13, 1953* 
r y Public 

STATE OF NEW HEXIDO ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) 

On this 22nd day of September > 19 52 > before me personally appeared 

Thomas B, Scott, J r , , to me personally known, who, being by 

me duly sworn did say that he is the President of Dacresa 

Corporation > that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument i s 
the corporate seal of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and 
sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, and 
said Thomas B. Scott, Jr» acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
on this the day and year f i r s t above written. 

Notary Public ./ 

My Commission Expires June 13, 19l?3» 

STATE OF ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of , 19 , before me personally appeared 

, to me personally known, who, being by 

ire duly sworn did say that he is the President of 

, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument 
is the corporate seal of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and 
sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, and 
said acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
on this the day and year f i r s t above written. 

My Commission Expires 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-'* Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said'lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary^,o make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several•rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon'the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lapds to which t h e i r rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consents 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs s 

personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereofo 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

ELLINWOOD. KANSAS SJ 

SAS 

Date 

Dates 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE OF Kansas 

COUNTY OF Barton 

.) 

) SSo 

.) 

On th i s ^9th day of Sept, 19 52 « before me personally appeared 
Marian Tse-m T?dwaT-H H. Isarn . her husband 

to me known to be the person_s described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this ce r t i f i ca te above wr i t ten . 

N/tary Public' / (7 

My commission expires; 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the. Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 3o- Unit Area, Q A X ^ J - T ^ County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and, interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production'allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which t h e i r rights or 'interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

7, 

Dates 

Date: 

Date: 

Dates 



S B 2 ^ - * H £ f t 9 ) 33. — 
COUNTY OF MIDLAND ) 

On this i g day of 9 , ^ . * ^ ^ 19 5? before me personally appeared 
Ct St PRESTON AKD RFTTY JKflNMF PRB3TQN , HIS l/IFE 

to me known to be the person ^ described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as f.h^i y free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n th is ce r t i f i ca te above written,, 

My commission expiress 

JUNE 1, 1953 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan Unit Area, file Awflfem County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined^ 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of thems 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof,, 

ADDRESS 

7hZ Keunetiy Bldg, 

Date: -'ept^ber 11, 19b2 

SIGNATURE 

Date: 

2319 Litfa 3t«f©t 

• vlaup Oklahona 

4>taub«r 11 , 1952 

Date: 

3509 -«3t 21st i :lii«e 

Date: 

„>>09 .xat 21 st nam 
Tulaa, Oklahoraft 

cpteriber 11, 19$2 

i'O, r 

- «—— 



STATE OF aOkl*fao»m ) 
) ss„ 

COUNTY QF Tulaa ) 

On this l l th day of fljiC—hT « 19 * i before me personally appeared 
CMTI j . Otiittr—t* Md QmmrjiM. M, Q»Har—tt, kl« wif« 

» 
to me known to be the person • described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as the i r free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n th i s ce r t i f i ca te above wr i t t en . 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

October 30th, 195S 

STATE OF OfcUhOM. ) 
) ss . 

COUNTY OF f i l l I t ) 

On this 11th _day of 3>ptfil<r , 19 ^ , before me personally appeared 
Mm. fflwmr —d R. L. ri—mr. her 

to me known to be the person a described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as fAo&r" free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this ce r t i f i ca te above wr i t ten . 

Notary Public) 

My commission expiress 

October 30th, 1§S5 

STATE OF Ok3«hone __) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF Tttlia j 

On this l l t h day of Septeaher f 19 H , before me personally appeared 
M. P. them* eai HadeUUet M, Tha—e, wife 

to me known to be the person h _described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as the i r .. free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this ce r t i f i ca te above wr i t t en . 

67 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

October 30th, 19S5 



STATE OF Oklahoma ) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF misft J 

On this l l t h day of September , 19 52 , before me personally appeared 
E. M. Thomas and Milton Thomas, her huebaafl 

to me known to be the person 3 described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this certificate above written. 

Notary PuMic 

My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Areas Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of oil,, gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest s consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which t h e i r rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom^ shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly p+-ates his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOFs the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

JA1 

Dates 

Date? 

Dates 



STATE QF fa,t fw. ) -
) SS. 

COUNTY OF Tulsa ) 

On this llth day of Sept—her , 19 52 , before me personally appeared 
E. K. Hathcway aai Grace L. Hathcway. hie vife 

to me known to be the person a described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my of f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

October 30th, 1955 

STATE OF ) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of , 19 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires; 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon, the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which thei r rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent, 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof, 

ADDRESS 

P. »» Box ggtiy 

Denver '"Qlorado 

Date: September IB, 1952 

SIGNATURE 

Secretary 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

/ 

6 



COLORADO FATE OF_ 
CITY & " 
COUNTY OF DENVER J 

ss< 

On t h i s I8thday of September 19. 52 before me appeared 
Floyd J. Wilson , 

President of to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is_ 
• ; Wilson Petroleum Company a corporation, and that the seal affixed to 

said instrument i s the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was 
signed and sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
and that said Floyd J. ..n'ilson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation,, 

Notary/Publi 

My commission expiress 

March 13. 1956 ' 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Inte r i o r and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally,, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply , regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

4,7. S. & 
SIGNATURE 

// 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



MEW MEXICO INDIVIDUAL ACMOWLEDGEMEMSNT 

STATE OF Kansas ) 
) ss, 

COUNTY OF Barber ) 

On this 25 day of Sept» . . 19 $2 » before me personally 
appeared c. a. Page. J r , and Julia, Pa«e. fala wife to me 
known to be the person described in ana who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that fry^y executed the same as free act and deed, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my 
offi c i a l seal the day and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 

June 26. 1954 

NEW MEXICO CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF . ) 
)SS. 

COUNTY OF , ) 

On this __ day of ' .. , 19 ,before me appeared 
" to me personally known,who; being by 

me duly sworn, did say that he i s President of 
. a corporation, and that the seal affixed to 

said instrument is the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument 
was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s 
Board of Directors, and that said ^ 
acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires; 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement f o r the development and 
operation of the San Juan 3 n - R Unit Area, R .'o ftrV: County, New Mexico by 
Phi l l ips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the In ter ior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or • 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several Lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
f o r unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which the i r r ights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
t ion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

• ( ' - ,- . 4. -*-< l y 

i . f ' - 1 *-yr - & ; UVu^r-tv 

Date: 7 /.& X / S a_ 

hi 

n 

Date: / <- — ~ <i 

1453 fcMJUN BLUG. „ 7 

HOUSTON 2, TEXAS / ; a 

Date: °f cP-J ~^>JLs 

1453 ESPERSON BLDG. h 
HOUSTON 7, TFXAS ' 

Date: -/ Jsi ^ <?\ 

4. 



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 
') SS, 
) 

On this ggnd day of ^pteabsr , 19 gg , before me personally appeared 

him Bwwoa» a feae tgl* 
to me known to be the person 
and acknowledged that 

_described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as her free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

My Commission Exp ire s: 6*1*j>3 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 
) SS. 
) 

BETTY MEADE 
Notary Public In and for Harris County, Texas 

On this 22nd day of Sepfcegbgr , 19 $t , before me personally appeared 
B. 8« Boa-ton 3X1. fc alsgle mm 

to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that he executed the same as hiB free act and deed., 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

My Commission Expires: 

STATE OF J _ _ _ _ _ 

BETTY MEADE 
Notary Public in and for Harris County, Texas 

COUNTY OF 
) SS, 
) 

On this gird day of %ptitfm__*' , 19 jig , before me personally appeared 

Oladye fr'atforri. * feae ec-* 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that ehe executed the same as her f r ee act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above writ ten= 

My Commission Expires 5________ 

BETTY MEADE 
Notary Public in and for Harris County, Texas 

STATE OF _ _ _ _ 

COUNTY OF KARATS 
") SS. 
) 

On this _J_J___day of Septft-ber , 19 _ , before me personally appeared 

. . .—. . tt_ E . Bit_aga< a aijagle-

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged tha t he executed the same as Mm f r e e act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: 

GLADYS WATFORD 
W W ««UC. HARRIS COUNTY. TFW*. 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 3 0~ 5 Unit Area, RVo / ) m County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests in production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or • 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
rat i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned in which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments in 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed fully per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "BM 

to said Unit Agreeraent correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

ft. V v5" l *i 

Dates -yd/* 

SIGNATURE 

Date 

SP 

Date: jjC^J _g < /1<T& 

Date: 

* 7 



STATE OF ffitttf ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF ir&S&XS ) 

On t h i s , 19^____7 "before me personally appeared 

to me known t o be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that h> executed the same as MM free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires; - ^ Z ^ J ^ L / ^ ^ O Q # 6 7 f Z / J'. 

STATE OF TSIA8 

T 
)

 N ° t a r y P u b l i c fo'r'Hams County, 7 

) SS. 
COUNTY OF ) 

On t h i s _ _ _ _ _ _ j _ f j i a y of <g_L^a-^ > 19 > before me personally appeared 
. Jaefe H t w X j f f ftatf J t d U tttftaMTf 

t o me known to be the person 9 described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that t»hty executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . ^ 

My Commission Expires:______* ^ ^ ^ ^ 7 ^ ^ s 

BETTY MEADE 
Notary Public in and for Harris Countv Texas 

STATE OF T exas ) 
) SS„ 

COUNTY OF Harris ) 
On t h i s _____day of Sept. } 1 9 _ _ _ _ , before me personally appeared 

Albert E. Fagan and wife, Leona M» Fagan 

to me known t o be the persons described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that t h e y executed the same as t h e i r free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixe^l my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n , 

My Commission Expires; 6-1-53 

STATE OF 
") SS< 

COUNTY OF 

On t h i s day of .> 19. , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement f o r the development and 
operation of the San Juan 3 r t - ±r Unit Area, J f / n / f f f f T I R A County, New Mexico by 
Phi l l ips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the In ter ior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreeraent given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shal l be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
f o r unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which the i r r ights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
t ion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of th is Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite the i r respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

v .. . 1 _ '' 

Date: J j ^ S & Z T ^ A ^ t M . 19 >~2 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 
) SSc 

On this 19 J"v m, before me, personally- appeared 

to me known to be the person. described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that / / executed the same as . free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOFs 1 have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this certificate above written. 

My commission expiress 

- • £ 

Notary Public 

STATE 0F_ 

COUNTY OF 
') SS. 

On this day of 19. j before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the persort_ 
and acknowledged that ________ 

__ described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF̂  I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this cer t i f ica te above wr i t t en . 

Notary Public 

My commission expires? 

STATE OF 

COUNTY 
) SS. 

On this day of 19. before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person, 
and acknowledged that 

_ _ J 
described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 

executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the>ffili^ Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan _______ Unit Area, f & s ( I M I A * J County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: Y / ^ j / f ^ 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE QF TEXA3 ) _ 

COUNTY OF WICHITA ) 

On this 19th day of September , 19 52 % before me personally appeared 
__. -It ,B,, CpmegYS and Dpre.as Cpmegys, „ ;— 

to me known to be the person s described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

\Jb^\ 
Notary Publi 

chita County, Texas 
My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-.5 Unit Area, Bio Ar-riha County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined,-
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of anyMease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Gonsents 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof 0 

Date; 

Date: 

Dates 

V 



STATE OF QoQ^^>-£lt> ) 
C J b u ^ l ~ ) SS. 
COUNTY OF U g-v^uty, ) 

On this day of ^gJfo^s . 19 S ̂- . before me personally appeared 

husband and wife 
to me known to be the person As described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that 4_&qt>̂  exe cut ed the same as -fafc, OJJ^ free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

«otary Public 

My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the M t Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 3* - J Unit Area, /Ct&. (fa**^*^ County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of oil., gas and other 
hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement 
hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and 
interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n 
which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary 
to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d i a l l i n g and 
development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n which their several rights 
and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment for unitized substances 
upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreeraent to the particular lands 
to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual production therefrom, shall 
constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing 
under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration each of the undersigned 
warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" to said Unit Agreement 
correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as of the date of his 
execution of thi s consent,, 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

. f ^ -
^ ^ T ^ j L 4 ^ ' ^ i Florence Whitsitt, 

Date? ^-» ~ J ~ ^ ^Individually 
of the estaie of Pat Whitsitt deceased. 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

On this -X/p k"~day of . 19 5 **— , before me personally appeared 
ffl?riW? wH + gj**--, TnrfiiH Hnai 1 y a n H / a s ^ 4 « » w A A ^ of the estate of Pat 

-Whitsit t , deceased. 
to me known to be the person_ 
and acknowledged that 

^described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
_executed the same as he.r free act and deed, and 

i n the capacity therein stated, 
IN WITN-ttS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 

and year i n th is ce r t i f i ca te above wr i t t en . 

My commission expiress 

Notary Public ' 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

.) 
) ss„ 

.) 

On this day of 19. m f before me personally appeared 

: : * 
to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOFs I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written,, 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

STATE OF __) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this _______ day of . 19_ before me personally appeared 

___________ : __________________________________ » 
to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as •• free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the developmentsand 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally^ each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms,of said Unit Agreement as being applicable- to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the-terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said, Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom^ shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent„ 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirsj, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof, 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

& J 7 /C^^/(2yyU^ /t'l t^£<^?t*4AmY 

Date: 

Date: "̂"̂  --S*--V3L3^ • "~-*̂ > 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE 0F^_» ) 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of r*-^f>l^fr/"" 1 9 . before me personally appeared 

i be tter persons described in €.nd who executed the foregoing _IE 
husband, and wife 

to me known to be tfier pery>n_t described in €md who executed the foregoing _hstrument, 
and acknowledged that V'rilrn.y executed the same as <*?hd(t free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n th i s ce r t i f i ca te above wr i t t en . 

Notary PSblic 

My commission expiress \-. - ^APMAN 
, . STATE OF NEW 

HOT AW r ' cierk'« No. 2Q7 
Residing in rl j - » _ * J ^ 0 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

10th Floor West Wing Phillips Bldg. 

April 8, 1953 

Re: San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Rio Arriba County, N. M. 
Unit No. 1^08-001-346 

Commissioner̂  of Public lands 
State of Jifcw Mexico 
Santa Fe, 'NW Mexico 

Trie Oil Conservation Commission 
of the State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

General American Oil Company of Texas 
Republic Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas 

Skelly Oil Company 
Skelly Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 
Stanolind Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

El Paso Natural das Company 
Bassett Tower 
El Paso, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

Attached ia a copy of an Affidavit dated March 16, 1953, and signed 
by Robert Koch, agent for Stanolind, relating to the refusal of Janie L. Barrett 
to commit her interest under Tract 23 to the above unit. This Affidavit should 
be placed in your copy of the Unit Agreement. 

lours very truly, 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

©WGINAL SIGNED BY 

OWEN I. JONES 

Owen I . Jones 
0IJ:ndb 
encl. 

cc: G. E . Benskin 
f i l e 



30 
) S 3 

r urt . i«.s.iA 

A t i 1 L A V 1 T 

before me, the undersigned, a notary public, appeared Aobert 
;\ .cli, ka v̂.n I.• me personally, who ueposes and states: 

My name is Robert Koch and I am an agent for the Stanolind 
Oil and Gas Conpany. On March 12, 1953, I personally contacted 
ilrs. Janie L . Barrett of Arboles, Colorado, and offered her the oppor­
tunity to join Tract No. 23 of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico. She declined to execute the Unit Agreement for the 
development and operation of said Unit. 

She also refused to sign an Affidavit to the effect that 
she declined to join the sabject Unit. 

Further affiant saith not. 

Dated this 16th day of March, 1953. 

Robert Koch 

COUNT. OF LA PLATA 

STATE OP' COLORADO ) 
) s s . 
) 

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 16th day of March, 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

4>'i 

BARTLESVILLE OKLAHOMA _̂ - j ^ U Fz N 0 

10 West wing Phillips Bldg. 'j FEB 1 3 H c n 

February 11, 1953 

Res San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Rio Arriba County, N. i-
Unit Ko. 14-08-001-346 

Commissioner of Public Lands 
State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

The Oil Conservation Commission, 
of the State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

General American Oil Company of Texas 
Republic Bank Building 
Didlas, Texas 

Skelly Oil Company 
Skelly Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 
Stanolind Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 
Bassett Tower 
Sl Paso, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

Attached is a consent executed by Lewis Drisdale on January 31, 1953, 
covering Tract 16. 

Since this consent was obtained subsequent to the approval of the Unit 
agreement, i t was necessary for Phillips to accept and commit i t to the unit. This 
has been done, and we are sending you an approved copy for the completion of your 
copy of the Unit Agreement. Four copies of this consent are being filed with the 
Supervisor of the U.S.G.S. 

lours very truly, 

PHILLIPS PSTBCLJUu COKi-ANX 

By. 
Owen I . Jones GlJjndb 

cc: G. E. Benskin 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba, County. New Mexico by-
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owiers of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interest apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same consider-
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS / i f ) ,'f SIGNATURE • / w y i —- y\ 

Bo* 335 / j y ^t, S> 

—Santa ¥*, Ngw Mexico : _—, . 

Date; January 31. 19S3 . 

Date? 

Dates 

Dates 
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ST___L_F <?^L> 

COUNTY OF 

J 
) SS„ 

) 

On t h i s / p - ^ day of 19 cw' * before me personally appeared 

^described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as ZZ4.^i_ f r ee act and deed. 

to me known to be the person -
and acknowledged tha t j s g - y 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My commission expires; 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan - 3 0 - ± ~ Unit Area, RIO Aff/T/J?A County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which thei r rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

i m 6th S t . Las Vflga.« f N f t w Mfl-rion 

i m 6th St. La,a Vflgap, N f t W M f i ? n - C 0 

Datei September 20, 39?2 

SIGNATURE 

10 

N. 7th St. EXT. Ms Vegas, N. M. 

N. 7th St. EXT, Las Ve^as, N. K. 

Date: 

\ J 

t 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE OF ̂ .7 T̂ VTGO ) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF SAN I .QUEL ) 

0 n this 2 Oth day of September ^ 19^2 before me personally appeared 
Jose E_ Armi.io and Jane SfTrmijo, his wife, and Carl Yi. I l f e l d andLillian J. I l f e l d , 

his vdfe ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _____ 
to me known to be the person s described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
£- ' year i n this c e r t i f i c a t e above written. 

GL~^-~(2—jL_~ (5L__^-> LCI^U-X^ ) 
Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

December 26, 1953 

STATE 0F__ 

COUNTY OF 
SS. 

On this _________ day of __, 19 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF̂ , I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

STATE OF 
SS. 

COUNTY ) 

On this ______ day of „ 19_ before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that _________ executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this certificate above written,. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of th® Unix. Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan^o "~ Unit Area,, R j f i UAAAlf^L County, New Mexico, by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom^ shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly f»+-ates his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consents 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs 9 

personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOFs the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof,, 

Date; 

Date; 

Dates 



areme personally appealed 

to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that *-^Q> 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I T 
have 

executed the same as ^ j j & f s c j free act and deed. 

hereunto set my hand and af f ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this ce r t i f i ca t e above wr i t t en . 

Notary Public 
My commission expiress 

STATE OF ) 
) SS« 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this _________ day of . 19 . before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that _________ executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

STATE OF 

COUNTY 
") SS, 

On this day of 

to me known to be the person 
and acknowledged that 

19_ j before me personally appeared 

m described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF̂  I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this c e r t i f i c a t e above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires; 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5> Unit Area. Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico by-
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and other 
hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement 
hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and 
interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n 
which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary 
to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and 
development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n which their several rights 
and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment f o r unitized substances 
upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands 
to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual production therefrom, shall 
constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing 
under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration each of the undersigned 
warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" to said Unit Agreement 
correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as of the date of his 
execution of this consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned-have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS • SIGNATURE 

,,// • 
Santa Fe. :.;cw Mexico ~^*€>^d-Us^<r ^c^<^^t^..^L-

Box 993 

Date; October 8 r 10^2 ^-C'U>: •-- «_ , 

Date: 

Date:_ 

Date: 

S.Kct ^-y 



STATE OF NEW iviEXICQ ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF SANTA FB ) 

On this 8th day of October 1952 before me personally appeared 

Charles B . Gonsales and Betty Gonsales, h i s wife 

to me known to be the persons described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as t h e i r free act and deed, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my of f ic ia l seal 
the day and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

flftPttTn.fir 23, I f f f i 

STATE OF ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of , 19 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my off ic ia l seal 
the day and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

STATE OF ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of , 19 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my of f ic ia l seal 
the day and year in this certificate above written. 

My commission expires: 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico hy 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally., each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply , regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite t h e i r respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

710 Petroleum Bldff 

Wichita 2, Kansas 

Date: Sept. 22, 1952 

SIGNATURE 

. / ? 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE OF KANSAS 

COUNTY OF SEDGWICK 

On this 22nd _ a y 0 f Sept. t 19 52 t before me personally appeared 
M. B. Armer and Blva Armer. his wife. 

to me known to be the person s described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

A 
Notary Public 

My commission expiress 

Sept. 17, 1955 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Ui^i^greement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 0 £ \ ~ \ Unit Area, VGA CU*U£I^County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Inte r i o r and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement,, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other inst niments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply a regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and all such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts,, For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent, 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 

.„ Pn On Box 1.706, Santa Fe, New Mexico / ? £ 

P. Oo Box 1706, Santa Fe, New Mexico dUc-o C 

Date t September 20. 1952 

Date; 

Date; 

Dates 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the/^nit^ Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 3 o -<r~ Unit Area, K A D UA/uJrA County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which thei r rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrumerit--to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS /~> SIGNATL 

•if-

Date: / J <"•" 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

r 



STATE OF ~_y •*-")£<£4*s 

i 19 ^ . b e f q ^ j i me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person 
and acknowledged tha t 

described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as r z t l s ^ f r e e act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My commission expires; 

STATE 0F_ 

COUNTY OF 
") SS. 

Notary Public 

«<y Commission Expires June 1, 1953 

On t h i s day of ., 19. _, before me personally appeared 

to me known t o be x,he persort_ 
and acknowledged tha t _ _ _ _ _ _ 

_ described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as f r e e act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOFj, I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n th i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

Notary Public 

My commission expires? 

STATE OF 

COUNTY 

J 
) ss. 
J 

On t h i s day of 19 before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that- ___________ executed the same as ___________ f r e e act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF j I have hereunto set my hand and a f f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan _J_______Unit Area, torf^t County, New Mexico hy 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally., each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply , regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent„ 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 

Date: 



N E W M E X I C O 

ai* of t̂mWteŝ m TEXAS 
LFNTY OF. DALLAS 

On this— l i i t & day of 

sonally appeared. 

ss 

fi* A» B-OTMMa-
J & t - i ^ b e f o r e me 

V i c e - president of ne personally known who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the 

———Three Sta tea N a t u r a l Q m Ccaapany , and that the seal affixed to said 

;rument is the corporate seal of said corporation, and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said 

poration by authority of its Board of Directors, and said £^ ffigkfflyHH 
nowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal on this, the day and year in 
certificate above written. -—___ _ 

• i-i County. Texas 
Commission Expires Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company in form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests in lands or royalties or other interests in production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or . 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
rat i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned in which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments in 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed fully per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same considera­
tion each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

/ c , 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 



STATE OF <_T_>/_? ̂  _? c/_? ) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF Z_> A ^ / O ) 

On this /£> & day o f S c z 6 ° 19_______., before me personally appeared 
> ' " c ^ " - _ j f S s S p / > si sy . — _ - < ^ > <Sc ,_/_-/-v. — _ , 

: _ : , ; « 
to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that S J ___ executed the same as Sft '-s free act and deed, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year i n this certificate above written. 

My commission expiress 

Notary Public \ 

- JJ 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

On this _day of 

*) SS0 

19. before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person_ 
and acknowledged that _______ 

^described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

My commission expiress 

Notary Public 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 
) SSo 

On this ___ day of 19 before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person_ 
and acknowledged that 

_described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF̂  I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this certificate above written. 

Notary Public 

My commission expiress 



CGN3_NT 

In consideration of the execution of ths Unit Agreement for tho development ana 
operation of the San Juan -j_ _>-_T"Unit Area. 7Xt'r> j Q m 0oun ly, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of Nev; Mexico, the undersigned ovmers of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and othor 
hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement 
hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the. Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and 
interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n 
which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent nocesaary 
to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the dr.i-L_.ing and 
development requirements of a l l leasee and other instruments i n vhich their several rights 
and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that pe.3T.1ent for unitized substances 
upon the basis of production allocated tr-der .-.aid Unit Agreement to the particular lends 
to which their rights or interests apply, regardless 01 actual production therefrom, shall 
constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing 
under such leases or other contracts. For the same considerr.tir.ri each eg the ureisrsigncd 
warrants and agrees that the schedule attached _.s ILcai'biL :II3" tc said Unit Agreement 
correctly states his interest i n the lands vdthin the unit area, as of the date of his 
execution of thi s consents 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to acd oe binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof, 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

_i-_-v //is isi^^a-su:! 0. (tc^LiJb-a^ 

Date: /Q»£*JJUJ L . 

B^^-Jfcl. \€^UM%£^^s£^me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that hm executed the same as TtOM free act and deed.* 
and in tiMi capacity i m i a fltafod* ~ — — 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and aff ixed my o f f i c i a l seal the day 
and year in this cer t i f ica te above writ ten 0 

Q*JL fi /L^^JLu^ 
/ Notary Public 

BMidlng at A*~£&^t,. M . APt , 
My commission expires: / / 



CONSENT y. s> L;x, 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development vrA 
operation of the San Juan 3 ° Unit Arcs, A*}o / P m ' i i County, Nev; Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State cf Nev/ Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas ond other 
hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement 
hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and 
interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n 
which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to the extent necessary 
to make the same conform to the terras of said Unit Agreement,- agree that the d r i l l i n g and 
development requirements of a l l leases and other instilments i n which their several rights 
and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that paycient for unitized substances 
upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreei.ient to the particular lands 
to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual production therefrom, shall 
constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing 
under such leases or other contracts. For the sane consideration each of the uraiersignod 
warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "13" to said Unit Agreement 
correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as of the date of his 
execution of thi s consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

Date: 

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGMENT-—lndivi_ual 

(Zo <L*> 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ) 

_ > ss. 
County of C ^ O ^ S A > 

On this.... - S..J3. day of &.G.£#..4&...<£-S& 19.£°?., before me personally 

appeared <Lj£L: ^ . . ^ ^ ^ 

to me personally known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and ac­

knowledged that. ,-.6.-.&.....exemted the same as 2- -free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year 

in this certificate first above written. S^^^^^ri^i ^ 

My Commission expires..lJj4-/j4^f-- T ' N o t a r y P<$™ 



CONSENT 
U. S. Uu, 
KO:/./ ' 

In consideration of the execution of <dzh9~_ni.t Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan <'^>_3-~$ Unit Aî aT"VSi_3_££!î ^ ounty, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and other 
hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement 
hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and 
interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n 
which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary 
to make the same conform, to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d i a l l i n g and 
development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n which their several rights 
and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that p_yuent for unitized substances 
upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands 
to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual production therefrom, shall 
constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing 
under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration each of the undersigned 
warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "BM to said Unit Agreement 
correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as of the date of his 
execution of t h i s consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS 
7? / S 

SIGNATURE 

STATE OF N E W ^ E X I 

7A 
County of. 

On this 

appeared ... 

ss. 

i f f . day of ft&xL „ 19.ST."*-., before me personally 

to me personally known to be the person. described in and whovdecuted the foregoing instrument, and ac 

knowledged that./^^^r...executed the same as....^^^^.. free act and deed. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year 

in this certificate first above written. /Q S m ' 

<M^im ^ L 
My Commission expires.. Public 
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CONSENT 
OCT 3 1 

1). S. 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreeraent for the development o.nd 
operation of the San Juan 3 & U n i t Area, y f r r / '6^ County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State cf New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interests i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and other 
hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement 
hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and 
interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n 
which the undersigned claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary 
to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and 
development requirements of a l l leases and other instrunients i n which their several rights 
and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment for unitized substances 
upon the basis of production allocated under aaid Unit Agreement to the particular lands 
to which their rights or interests apply, regardless of actual production therefrom, shall 
constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing 
under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration each of the undersigned 
warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Sxnibil "BM to said Unit Agreement 
correctly states his interest i n the lands within 
execution of thi s consent. 

hie unit o i date of his 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instruaent to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 

Date: 

! 
STATE OF NEgW MEXICO, 

County of—./. kz...... ) * 

On this....----./.....?... day of L&@f... 19..C?T7., before tne personally 

a p p e a r e d ! ? . . ? ? * ^ . ^ l ^ . . . . . ^ c ^ * r . . . . 

to me personally known to be the person...5...described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and ac­

knowledged that..executed the same as..J^^f^^. free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year 

in this certificate first above written,, \0 str^ 

/ n j z ) „ ^fsL^sf^i 
My Commission expires..uS^..^./L./..r..'2.v. £ J (jNotary Public p y 
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CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development 
and operation of the San Ju-n lQ-S Unit Area, K i c Arriba 

County, New Mexico, by Phillip- r . ^ ^ j 
i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the Commissioner of Public 
Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands or interests i n 
lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon 
substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit Agreement hereby 
severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, consent 
to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve 
and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said several lands 
and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by the 
undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified to 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, 
agree that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instru­
ments i n which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be 
deemed f u l l y performed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, 
and agree that payment for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated 
under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands to which their rights or interests 
apply, regardless of actual production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance 
of any and a l l such obligations to the undersigned existing under such leases or 
other contracts. For the same consideration each of the undersigned warrants and 
agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" to said Unit Agreement correctly 
states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as of the date of his execu­
tion of this consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the 
heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each 
of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be 
effected and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

IkOk Republic Beak Bldg. 

-tOla. 1, Texee 

Date; October 311 1952 

Date: 

STATE OF T S I A S ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF D A L L A S ) 

On this j\m± day of Prtffbrr » 19 5a - before me personally 

appeared , .T. K. HTMB-L 
to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing 
instrument, and acknowledged that __ executed the same as H4_ free act 
and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this c e r t i f i c a t e above written. 

My commission expires: 
^Nota^ry Public £ , ^Notgry Public 

V'*"™ — Mary Jane Iice,D_ll*s County, fexas 



EXHIBIT Model Form-PASO-1949-1 

Attached to and made a part of . 

ACCOUNTING P R O C E D U R E 
(UNIT AND JOINT LEASE OPERATIONS) 

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
1. Definitions 

The term "joint property" as herein used shall be construed to mean the subject area covered by the agreement 
to which this "Accounting Procedure" is attached. 
The term "Operator" as herein used shall be construed to mean the party designated to conduct the development 
and operation of the leased premises for the joint account. 
The term "Non-Operator" as herein used shall be construed to mean any one or more of the non-operating 
parties. 

2. Statements and Billings 
Operator shall bill Non-Operator on or before the last day of each month for its proportionate share of costs and 
expenditures during the preceding month. Such bills wi l l be accompanied by statements, reflecting the total 
costs and charges as set forth under Sub-Paragraph below: 
A. Statement in detail of all charges and credits to the joint account. 
B. Statement of all charges and credits to the joint account, summarized by appropriate classifications indica­

tive of the nature thereof. 
C. Statements, as follows: 

(1) Detailed statement of material ordinarily considered controllable by Operators of oil and gas properties; 
(2) Statement of all other charges and credits to the joint account summarized by appropriate classifications 

indicative of the nature thereof; and 
(3) Statement of any other receipts and credits. 

3. Payments by Non-Operator 
Each party shall pay its proportion of all such bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt thereof. If payment 
is not made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest at the rate of six per cent (6%) per annum 
until paid. 

4. Audits 
Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of Non-Operator to protest or question the correctness 
thereof. Al l statements rendered to Non-Operator by Operator during any calendar year shall be conclusively 
presumed to be true and correct after eighteen months following the close of any such calendar year, unless 
within said eighteen months period Non-Operator takes written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator 
for adjustment. Failure on the part of Non-Operator to make claim on Operator for adjustment within such 
period shall establish the correctness thereof and preclude the filing of exceptions thereto or the making of 
claims for adjustment thereon. A Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-
Operators, shall have the right to audit Operator's accounts and records relating to the accounting hereunder, 
within eighteen months next following the close of any calendar year. Non-Operator shall have six months next 
following the examination of the Operator's records within which to take written exception to and make any 
and all claims on Operator. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent adjustments resulting from the 
physical inventory of property as provided for in Section VI, Inventories, hereof. 

I I . DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATING CHARGES 
Subject to limitations hereinafter prescribed, Operator shall charge the joint account with the following items: 

1. Rentals and Royalties 
Delay or other rentals, when such rentals are paid by Operator for the joint account; royalties, when not paid 
direct to royalty owners by the purchaser of the oil, gas, casinghead gas, or other products. 

2. Labor, Transportation, and Services 
Labor, transportation, and other services necessary for the development, maintenance, and operation of the joint 
property. Labor shall include (A) Operator's cost of vacation, sickness and disability benefits of employees, and 
expenditures or contributions imposed or assessed by governmental authority applicable to such labor, and 
(B) Operator's current cost of established plans for employees' group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, 
retirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of like nature, applicable to Operator's field 
payroll; provided that the charges under Part (B) of this paragraph shall not exceed five per cent (5%) of the 
total of such labor charged to the joint account. 

3. Material 
Material, equipment, and supplies purchased or furnished by Operator, for use of the joint property. So far as 
it is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operation, only such material shall be 
purchased for or transferred to the joint property as required for immediate use, and the accumulation of surplus 
stocks shall be avoided. 

4. Moving Material to Joint Property 
Moving material to the joint property from Vendor's or from Operator's warehouse in the district or from the 
other properties of Operator, but in either of the last two events no charge shall be made to the joint account 
for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store or railway receiving point where 
such material is available, except by special agreement with Non-Operator. 
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F. The above overhead schedule on producing wells shall be applied to individual leases; provided that, 
whenever leases covered by this agreement are operated as a unitized project in the interest of economic 
development, the schedule shall be applied to the total number of wells, irrespective of individual leases. 

G. The above specific overhead rates may be amended from time to time by agreement between Operator 
and Non-Operator if , in practice, they are found to be insufficient or excessive. 

13. Warehouse Handling Charges 

14. Other Expenditures 
Any other expenditure incurred by Operator for the necessary and proper development, maintenance, and 
operation of the joint property. 

I I I . BASIS OF CHARGES TO JOINT ACCOUNT 
1. Purchases 

Material and equipment purchased and service procured shall be charged at price paid by Operator, after de­
duction of all discounts actually received. 

2. Material Furnished by Operator 
Material required for operations shall be purchased for direct charge to joint account whenever practicable, 
except that Operator may furnish such material from Operator's stocks under the following conditions: 
A. New Material (Condition "A") 

(1) New material transferred from Operator's warehouse or other properties shall be priced f. o. b. the 
nearest reputable supply store or railway receiving point, where such material is available, at current 
replacement cost of the same kind of material. This wi l l include material such as tanks, rigs, pumps, 
sucker rods, boilers, and engines. Tubular goods (2" and over), shall be priced on carload basis effective 
at date of transfer and f. o. b. railway receiving point nearest the joint account operation, regardless 
of quantity transferred. 

(2) Other material shall be priced on basis of a reputable supply company's Preferential Price List ef­
fective at date of transfer and f. o. b. the store or railway receiving point nearest the joint account 
operation where such material is available. 

(3) Cash discount shall not be allowed. 
B. Used Material (Condition "B" and "C") 

(1) Material which is in sound and serviceable condition and is suitable for reuse without reconditioning 
shall be classed as Condition "B" and priced at 75% of new price. 

(2) Material which cannot be classified as Condition "B" but which, 
(a) After reconditioning w i l l be further serviceable for original function as good second hand material 

(Condition "B") , or 
(b) Is serviceable for original function but substantially not suitable for reconditioning, 
shall be classed as Condition "C" and priced at 50% of new price. 

(3) Material which cannot be classified as Condition "B" or Condition "C" shall be priced at a value com­
mensurate with its use. 

(4) Tanks, derricks, buildings, and other equipment involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable 
percentage of knocked-down new price. 

3. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator 
Operator does not warrant the material furnished beyond or back of the dealer's or manufacturer's guaranty; 
and, in case of defective material, credit shall not be passed until adjustment has been received by Operator 
from the manufacturers or their agents. 

4. Operator's Exclusively Owned Facilities 
The following rates shall apply to service rendered to the joint account by facilities owned exclusively by 
Operator: 
A. Water service, fuel gas, power, and compressor service: At rates commensurate with cost of providing and 

furnishing such service to the joint account but not exceeding rates currently prevailing in the field where 
the joint property is located. 

B. Automotive Equipment: Rates commensurate with cost of ownership and operation. Such rates should 
generally be in line with schedule of rates adopted by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association, or some 
other recognized organization, as recommended uniform charges against joint account operations and revised 
from time to time. Automotive rates shall include cost of oil, gas, repairs, insurance, and other operating 
expense and depreciation; and charges shall be based on use in actual service on, or in connection with, the 
joint account operations. Truck, tractor, and pulling unit rates shall include wages and expenses of driver. 

C. A fair rate shall be charged for the use of drilling and cleaning-out tools and any other items of Operator's 
fully owned machinery or equipment which shall be ample to cover maintenance, repairs, depreciation, 
and the service furnished the joint property; provided that such charges shall not exceed those currently 
prevailing in the field where the joint property is located. 

D. Whenever requested, Operator shall inform Non-Operator in advance of the rates i t proposes to charge. 
E. Rates shall be revised and adjusted from time to time when found to be either excessive or insufficient. 

IV. DISPOSAL OF LEASE EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

The Operator shall be under no obligation to purchase interest of Non-Operator in surplus new or secondhand 
material. Derricks, tanks, buildings, and other major items shall not be removed by Operator from the joint 
property without the approval of Non-Operator. Operator shall not sell major items of material to an outside 
party without giving Non-Operator an opportunity either to purchase same at the price offered or to take Non-
Operator's share in kind. 
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STANOLIND OIL AND GAS' COMPANY 

Attestf; 

li 
JteSiStai-.t 

Fair Building 
Fort Worth, Texas 

- 4 -
President 

A t t e s t ; - ^ 

Ass i s t an t oeerretary 

Skelly Building / 
Tulsa, Oklahoma / 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF TULSA 

OKLAHOMA 
") 

SKELLY OIL & GAS COMPANY 

Vice-Pr>£si^er i t 

On t h i s 2.0th day of October , 19 52 b e f o r e m e a p p e a r e d 

A . fif>]"Hri*y _ _ ' *° m e P e r s o n a - H y k n o w n , w h o , be ing 
by m e d u l y s w o r n , d i d say tha t he i s the V i c e P r e s i d e n t of 

*•'•*•' ^ '•••-» -A3 COMPANY and t ha t the s e a l a f f i x e d to s a i d i n s t r u m e n t i s the 
c o r p o r a t e s ea l of s a i d c o r p o r a t i o n , a n d t ha t s a i d i n s t r u m e n t was s i g n e d and s ea l ed 
i n beha l f of s a i d c o r p o r a t i o n by a u t h o r i t y of i t s B o a r d of D i r e c t o r s , and s a i d 

4 , _„ g n l H r i a y a c k n o w l e d g e d s a i d i n s t r u m e n t to be 
the f r e e a c t and deed of s a i d c o r p o r a t i o n . 

G i v e n under m y hand and n o t a r i a l s e a l this iQtfa day of October 
19EE 

M y c o m m i s s i o n e x p i r e s : 

Sty Commission Expires Cc'ct.r 4, 1955 ItL 
N o t a r y P u b l i c 

UOA - 30-5 
- 20 -



STATE OF (OjjjJui^n*^ 

JOUNTY OF ^ A ) , i ^ i ^ f & ^ 
") ss0 

On th i s f A day of L ^ ^ Z M J J ^ A , . 19_____̂  b « 
onally known, who, being by me duly sworn, di 

before me appeared C • O 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is^_ix_. President of 

f MJOUUJ*^ P O I I & I J U J ^ - O M - , a corporation, and that the seal af f ixed to 
said instrument i s the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was 
signed and sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
and t hat said_ Q . /y*. /L~tdjJZj acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

STATE OF 

COUNTY O F _ ^ £ J _ t _ u £ 
SSC 

On th is /£> -"day of 19___^ before me appeared ^-c^ ^£-%SiS^J \ 
to TS& personally known, who. being by me duly sworn, did say that he is#C^_President of 
Zjrr<2̂ LG ~ZHJidk<st4JL — . a corporation, and that the seal af f ixed to 
said instrument i s the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was 
signed and sealed i n behaLf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
and that said <5. r f e s ^ k ^ + J acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation. 

My commission expires: 
i _ . " BERNARD S. BILLINRSlFv 

«y commission expires ^ 

STATE OF ^ 

COUNTY OF 

On this 
to me personally 

) 

) ss. 
) 

r 

, / 7 day of \ ^ / ^ ? J ^ y ^ 19*__?> before me appeared, 
known, who, beirig by me duly sworn, did say that he i s 

£-5 

President of 
^ ^ f / ' S f y s - ^ - f - - . . a corporation, and that the seal af f ixed to 

said instrument is the corpoyatioffseal of said corporation and that said instrument was 
signed and sealed i n behalf of^said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
and that said ~5^<^g^ A^SyS^?^* y acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation. 

My commission expiress 



STATE OF 

BOUNTY OF 
) SS. 

On th i s 

_s the 

to me^pepeonally known, who-, 

saia instrument i 
signed and sealed i : 
and t hat s a i d ^ 
and deed of said corporation. 

before me appeared 
being by me duly sworn, did say that he iy^xur ^-President of 

^9 , a corporation, and that the seal af f ixed to 
corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was 

f of-said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
^^g^-A^t—--^acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 

Safety PaMic, Tuls* CMirty. QWahomi 

My commission expires: 

.blic 
_: __ 

tr 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 
SS. 

On th i s _day of 19. before me appeared_ 
President of to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he i§_ 

- . a corporation, and that the seal affixed to 
said instrument i s the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was 
<signed and sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
and that said \ acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

STATE OF _ 

COUNTY OF 
) ss. 

.) 

On this _day of 19_ before me appeared_ 
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he i s President of 

. a corporation, and that the seal affixed to 
said instrument i s the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was 
signed and sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s Board of Directors, 
and that said acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

My coinmission expires: 





RATIFICATION AND JOINDER OF UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT UNDER 
UNIT AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION OF THE 

CO 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Operating Agreement under 
Unit Agreement for the Development and Operation of the said JS-msL- ̂ t _ _ ^ 

, in form approved by the Secretary of the 
Interior, the undersigned owners of lands or leases or interests therein presently 
held or which may arise under existing option agreements or other interests in 
production covered by said Unit Operating Agreement, each to the extent of his or 
her particular ownership or interest, as may appear, have consented to the inclu­
sion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, and do hereby approve, 
adopt and ratify the said Unit Operating Agreement in the form and as submitted 
to the United States Geological Survey in connection with the submission of Unit 
Agreement for the Development and Operation of the said Unit Area. 

This Ratification and Joinder of Unit Operating Agreement may be execu­
ted in any number of counterparts with the same force and effect as i f all parties 
had signed the same document and shall be binding upon all those who execute a 
counterpart hereof, regardless of whether or not i t is executed by all other 
parties owning or claiming an interest in the lands affected hereby, and when so 
executed shall be binding upon the undersigned, his or her successors or assigns, 
subject to all the terms, provisions and conditions of said Unit Operating Agree­
ment. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 5 ^ ' * -

yj/l*£s[ ft ^ 
Date: 

STATE 0 F , ^ * - - A - » ^ M + , - ' 

COUNTY OF 
SS.: 

42* ____ 

ACCEPTED: 
PHILLIPS PE1HQLEUM COMPANY 
UNIT OKRAJOR 

VfceJ?resklent 
By: 

day of 
195 . bef ore me 

ft_> " V . .U. .,TV_>»-f__i___ tto me known 
ted in anoj who Uxec^ted theforegoing instru­

ment, and acknowledged that executed the same a a t - K t j f r e e act 
and deed. 1 

On this 1^. 
personally appeare 
to be the person 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official 
seal the day and year in this certificate above written. 

My Commission expires: 
M> coauststion expires o*e. xz, 

written. 

4r.<_.~, f\_Tt.. 
S(otary Public in and for_ Qi{ota 

tfornb^ Cgunty, State-of 



APPLICATION FOE APPROVAL OF / ) 
SAN JUAN 30-5 UNIT AREA f 9 fi^ iJ i 

RIO ABRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO " "' ^ 

NEVI MEXICO OIL CONSERVATIUN COMMISSION 

SANTA FE, mm MEXICO 

Comes now the undersigned, Phillips Petroleum Company, a Delaware 

corporation with an operating office at Bartlesville, Oklahoma, and f i l e s 

herewith three copies of a proposed Unit Agreement for the development and 

operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, 

and hereby makes application for the approval of said Agreement and Plan by 

the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission as provided by law, and i n sup­

port thereof shows: 

1. That the Unit Area designated i n said Unit Agreement covers 

a l l of Township 30 North, Range 5 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New 

Kexico, containing 22,421.80 acres, more or less. That 18,841.04 acres, or 

84.03^, of the lands in said proposed Unit Area are lands of the United 

States and that 1,820.76 acres, or 8.12$, of the Unit Area are lands of the 

State of New Mexico and that 1,760.00 acres, or 7.85$, of the Unit Area are 

patented or fee lands. That the Unit Area i s more particularly described 

by the plat and schedule of ownership attached to the said Unit Agreement 

and made a part thereof as Exhibits A and B, respectively. 

2. That lands i n the State of New Mexico within the Unit Area are 

leased for o i l and gas and the lessees thereof have consented to the said 

Unit Agreement. Applicant believes that a l l of the owners of interests i n 

lands within the Unit Area w i l l agree within a reasonable time to commit the 

same to the Unit Agreement. That said Unit Agreement is an agreed plan for 

the development and operation of said Unit Area which w i l l tend to promote 

the conservation of o i l or gas, prevention of waste and that said plan i s 

f a i r to the royalty owners i n said Unit Area. 

3. That the Unit Area described i n the proposed Unit Agreement 

has heretofore been designated by the Director of the United States Geologi­

cal Survey as one proper for unitization and that a l l lands embraced therein 

are b lieved to be situated within the boundaries of the Blanco Gas Field. 



4. That the undersigned, Phillips Petroleum Company, is designated 

as the Unit Operator i n said Agreement and the Unit Operator i s given the 

authority under the terms of said Agreement to carry on a l l operations which 

are necessary for the exploration and development of the Unit Area for o i l 

and gas, subject to the regulations of the Secretary of the Interior, the 

Commissioner of Fublic Lands of the State of New Mexico, the New Mexico Oil 

Conservation Commission and the terms of the respective leases. That said 

Unit Agreement requires that within sixty (60) days from the effective date 

thereof the Unit Operator shall begin to d r i l l an adequate test well to test 

the Mesa Verde Formation. That continuous operations with not more than 

t h i r t y (30) days of elapsed time between wells are required to be conducted 

u n t i l a t o t a l of five (5) test wells to the Mesa Verde or production at a 

lesser depth have been d r i l l e d at locations so spaced over the Unit Area as 

to determine so far as may be practicable the productive acreage and gae 

reserves i n the Mesa Verde and shallower formations underlying the Unit Area. 

In addition to the aforesaid Mesa Verde tests, Unit Operator i s required to 

commence operations for the d r i l l i n g of a Dakota test well either on this 

Unit Area or lands within the boundaries of adjacent unit areas which have 

been proposed. 

5. That said Unit Agreement has been approved as to form by the 

Acting Director, Geological Survey, United States Department of the Interior, 

and has been b r i e f l y reviewed with the State Geologist of the State of New 

Mexico and the attorney for the Commissioner of Public Lands and i t is be­

lieved that the operations to be carried on under the terms thereof w i l l 

promote the economical and efficient recovery of o i l and gas to the end that 

the maximum yield may be obtained from the Unit Area, and that such Agreement 

w i l l be i n the interest of conservation and prevention of waste as contem­

plated by the Oil Conservation Statutes of the State of New Mexico. 

6. That upon an order being entered by the New Mexico Oil Con­

servation Commission approving said Unit Agreement and after the approval 

thereof by the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico and 

the Director of the United States Geological Survey, an approved copy of said 

Agreement w i l l be f i l e d with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 
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¥r!E,LEfQr_S, the undersigned applicant respectfully requests that 

a public hearing be held on the matter of the approval and adoption of the 

said Unit Agreement as provided by the Statutes of the State of New Mexico 

and the regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, and that 

upon said hearing said Unit Agreement be approved and adopted by the New 

Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

By 
E. H. Poster, Division Chief Attorney 
First National Bank Building 
Amarillo, Texas /?£)• /$te-</ /~7£"j 
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O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

January 21, 1953 

Phillips Petroleum Company 
Oevay Avenue 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

Attention; May A, PlwhriU Jr. - Land end Seoloeioal Der^merft 

Ret San 3mm 29-6 Unit 

Gentlemeni 

This w i l l acknowledge receipt of on® copy of tlie Unit 
Agreement for the Development aai Operation of the San Juan 
29-6 Unit and one copy of the Unit Agreement with photostatic 
copies of the execution pages vhlfth are sufficient for our 
f i l e s . 

Very truly yours, 

Hi 
cci 
Unit fil© 

B« R, Spurrier 
Secretary » Director 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O . B O X 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

January 20, 1953 

Phillips Petroleum Company 
31&§- Devey Avenue 
BartlesviLie, Oklahoma 

Att, .qti,9nj„ Max f y . f f lef ldU Jr, - Land, ,ajfl Goq^ea^ Depar^enj; 

Re i- San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreeraent for 
ths Development and Operation 
thereof | San Juan 30-»5 Unit Oper­
ating Agreement, 

Gentlemen! 

This v i l l aolnrovledgo receipt on January 19, 1953 
of the above captioned instruments, f u l l y executed. 

Very truly yours, 

Ih 
ect 
Unit f i l e 

R. R, Spurrier 
Secretary « Director 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

L A N D A N D G E O L O G I C A L D E P A R T M E N T 

C . O . S T A R K . V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

D . E . L O U N S B E R Y , C H I E F G E O L O G I S T 

D . C . H E M S E L L . M G R . L A N D D I V I S I O N 

W . B . W E E K S , M G R . G E O L O G I C A L S E C T I O N 

A . J . H I N T Z E , M G R . E X P L O R A T I O N S E C T I O N 

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 

3165 Dewey Avenue 
January 16, 1953 

Re: San Juan Unit 29-6 
San Juan Unit 30-5 
Ria Arriba County, 
New Mexico 

The Oil Conservation Commission 
of the State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We are enclosing f u l l y executed, copies of the Unit Agreement 
for the Development and Operation of the San Juan 30-5 and Unit Operating 
Agreement for the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area and Unit Operating Agreement -
San Juan 29-6 Unit Area. 

We are also enclosing a copy of the Unit Agreement for the 
Development and Operation of the San Juan 29-6 Unit, We do not have i n 
our possession at this time a f u l l y executed copy of thi s Unit Agreement, 
so you w i l l note that the execution pages, the certificates, acknowledge­
ments, order of the commission, and the consentypages are photostat copies. 
I f this copy i s insufficient for your purposes, please advise us because 
i n a few days time we w i l l have a f u l l y executed copy that can be sent to 
you. 

lours very t r u l y , 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Max A, 

MAPtndb 
Registered - RR 
encl. 
cc: G. E. Benskin 



O I L CONSERVATION COMMIT ,lON 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

October 28, 1952 

Judfe Q'. H. Foster 
Phillips Petroleum Company 
Box 1751 
Amarillo, Texas 

Dear Sir: 

For your company's records we enclose two signed copies each 
of orders recently issued by this Cojcmiaaion in your San Juan 
Basin unit agreement eases heard on October 15, 1952. These are; 

Case 417 
Case 4-18 
Case 419 
Case 420 

Order R-202 
Order h-203 
Order R-204 
Order R-205 

Very truly yours, 

W. 3. rtacey 
Chief Engineer 

W3«:nr 



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED 
BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONSIDERING: 

CASE NO. hYJ 
ORDER NO. R-&QZ, 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY, A DELAWARE 
CORPORATION, FOR APPROVAL OF THE SAN 
JUAN 30-5 UNIT AGREEMENT, EMBRACING 
TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, N.M.P.M., 
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY. NEW MEXICO CONTAINING 
APPROXIMATELY 22,421.80 ACRES. 

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 

BY THE COMMISSION; 

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a. m. on October 15, 
1952, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission of 
New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission." 

_ *f 
NOW, on this & 0 day of October, 1952, the Commission, a quorum 

being present, having considered said application and the evidence introduced 
In support thereof, and being f u l l y advised i n the premises, 

FINDS: 

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, 
the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. 

(2) That the proposed unit plan w i l l i n principle tend to promote 
the conservation of o i l and gas and the prevention of waste. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

SECTION 1. That this order shall be known as the 

SAN JUAN 30-5 UNIT AGREEMENT ORDER 

SECTION 2. (a) That the project herein referred to shall be known 
as the San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreement, and shall hereafter be referred to as 
the "Project." 

(b) That the plan by which the Project shall be operated 
shall be embraced i n the form of a unit agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area referred to i n the Applicant's appli­
cation and f i l e d with said application, and such plan shall be known as the 
San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreement Plan. 

SECTION 3. That the San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreement Plan shall be, and 
hereby i s , approved i n principle as a proper conservation measure; provided, 
however, that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained i n said unit 
agreement this approval shall not be considered as waiving or relinquishing 
in any manner any rights, duties or obligations which are now, or may hereafter, 
be vested i n the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission by law relative to the 
supervision and control of operations for exploration and development of any 
lands committed to said San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreement, or relative to the 
production of o i l or gas therefrom. 

SECTION k. (a) That the Unit Area shall be: 

NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN 

A l l of Township 30 North, Range 5 West 

Total unit area: 22,^21.80 acres, more or less. 



(b) The unit area may be enlarged or contracted as provided 
in said Plan. 

SECTION 3- That the unit operator shall f i l e with the Commission an 
executed original or executed counterpart of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreement 
within 30 days after the effective date thereof. 

SECTION 6. That any party owning rights in the unitized substances who 
does not commit such rights to said unit agreement before the effective date 
thereof may thereafter become a party thereto by subscribing to such agreement 
or counterpart thereof, or by ra t i f y i n g the same and i f the owner of a working 
interest by joinder i n the related unit operating agreement. The Unit operator 
shall f i l e with the Commission within 30 days a duplicate original of any such 
counterpart or r a t i f i c a t i o n . 

SECTION 7- That this order shall become effective upon approval of said 
unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico 
and the Director of the United States Geological Survey, and shall terminate 
ipso facto upon the termination of said unit agreement. The last unit operator 
shall immediately notify the Commissioner i n writing of such termination. 

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

10 West Wlnjr iiftillipS fiftildlag |L ftnn 1 o , r r 0 

% i j 3an Jti»« 30-5 Pnlt j 

Ottit Me. H-CMM* 1-346 

Goiaslssia$er,<of Public lands 
tate >f $»to Mexico 

..«ant*> kev Mexico 

fhe 01 j Conservation Conmission 
of the at&te of Saw series \ (\ 
~*nts i'e, &ev Mexico / 

.'%^ral American Otl Caaoany of Texas 
ianuVlle r*nk Building 
iial - iff, Texas / 

^ke31y\0il pbmrery 
kelly S i d i n g 

Tulsa, Graham 

-t^nall^d \011 and Gas Ce»ary 
t 'noJjtBd gi lding 

Tuls% '̂ 0k.Ht»o»a 

.il ip,.m Natural Oas Company 
»r-a^»ett Tower 
.-..I Paso, Texas 

Gent Israelii 

ttached i s % eory ©f s«i Affidavit dated March 23, 1953, and sirned tey 
iot-ert f.oeh and ;:t©bert S. Katfield, relating m the reftes*! ©f £orl<i*» Bspineea 

to commit his interest under Tract #33 te the tbove unit. This Affidavit should 
'rti rl*ee<t In your eor-y of the Uait MreeweBt. 

Yours very truly, 

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY 
OWEN i. JONES 

Owen 1. Jones 

-'--((Ffndb 
enclosure (1) 

cct 0. &. ?i*nskin 
f i l e 





PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY, 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 

10th Floor West Wing - Phillips Building i> 

SANTA n 

April 23, 1953 
APR 2 71953 

Be: San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Rio Arriba County, N. M. 
Unit Ko. 14-08-001-346 

Commissioner" of Public Lands 
3tate,j©xHew Mexico 
Santa Fe, Sew Mexico 

The Oi l Conservation Commission 
of the State of New Mexico 
Sant? Fe, New Mexico 

General American O i l Company of Texas 
Fienublic Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas' 

Skelly O i l Company 
Skelly Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

utanojind Oi l and Gas Company 
Stanolind Building 
T«l$a, Oklahoma 

El P3.so Natural Gas Co- nany 
Ms sett ToVer 
El Paso, Texas 

Gentlemen: 

Attached i s a copy of an A f f i d a v i t dated March 23, 1953, and signed by 
riobert N. Bnfield, Landman fo r Stanolind Oi l and Gas Company, relat ing to the refusal 
of Juanita T. Miera to commit her interest under Traet 20, to the above uni t . This 
Af f idav i t should be placed i n your copy of the Unit Agreement. 

tours very t r u l y , 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY 

OWEN I JONES 

Owen I . Jones 
0IJ:ndb 
encl. 

cc: G. L. itenskin 
f i l e 



i.'L'-'V C LOii'.DO 

COi-.;/x Ov' L,v PLATA 

A F y I T) A J i f 

Deiore me, the unaor^irmcd, a notary public. a<-oca red 
uobc r t U. Enfield, known to/Ifersonully, and who derueoo'mid 
ntutc 

jly nan© i s Hobort Enfield, and I ant a Ierulr^n tor 
the iitauoljna Oil and Gas Co>:many. I nave': Personally contacted 
numerous people, including i n particular Juanita T. i'icra, who 
own or j:uld an interest i n nine rals and royeitlee und<r lands 
Included within tho Ohit Area or the £:an Juan 30-5 Unit L< i d 
Unit beii-.t located t o t a l l y within Rio Arriba county, ;.tuco of 
1-iew exicy. 

On or about Februajry 20v1953> X personally contacted 
Juanita T* uiora, wt(»-own*---tlie- winqr&t im&rest in Tract 20. as 
shown on tho Exhibit «B'% 'which laud i s described as t*e 
riorthouct i-uarta* of Section 1?, •fmmahis> 30 north, uan-o 
5 = est,i:.LI,i

,.:,4. ,• f o r the purpose of preceatitip; to her the 
opportun i t y of cortoifctihf; her acreage t o the a bo vo lontioued 
Lun Juan 30-5 Oiiit* Bpoit beinr; rectueeted %o t>o coi. i i t her 
•acreage to the said tJiiit, eho rofused, and continues to refuro 
to j o i i i eaid Unit, ^aid Juanita 'f. r:i©ra refuoud and continues 
to refuse to sign a statement to the effeet -taut- she \ i l l not 
eoi^ait her* acreage to the said Ban Juan 30*5 Unit. 

Further a f f i a n t saith. not, 

Dated t h i a day of t- .» 1953. 

>i£«ed; 

Hubert u. nTTToTu 

STATE- 01?* C.OLOia.DO 

COUuX'/ 01'' I A P-L^TA 
sa, 

Lubacribod and i-Morn before ine the 
1953, fcy Robert L n f i e l d , 

V£ ;0d v^iauion explife£&VffijSA y( / / . H p 

ILLEGIBLE 



OIL mn^Mmrm^ 
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPA^fp\?^f!u fUPf 

10th Floor West Wing - Phillips Buildirigi; 1 ,rtr„ \! 

MAY 2 11953 " 

tjfl 

Phi l l ips Buildin^l | | L " 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA T^,) 

L A N D AND G E O L O G I C A L D E P A R T M E N T 

C O . S T A R K . V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

D . E . L O U N S B E R Y . C H I E F G E O L O G I S T 

D . C . H E M S E L L , M G R . L A N D D I V I S I O N 

W . B . W E E K S , M G R . G E O L O G I C A L S E C T I O N 

A . J H I N T Z E M G R . E X P L O R A T I O N S E C T I O N 

May 18, 1953 to 

Res San Juan 30-5 P n i t j 
Rio Arriba County, 
New Mexico 
Unit No. 14-08-001-346 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 
Bassett Tower 
El Pasos Texas 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 
Stanolind Building 
Tulsa s Oklahoma 

General American Oil Company of Texas 
Republic Bank Building 
Dallas s Texas 

Skelly Oil Company 
Skelly Building 
Tulsa j. Oklahoma 

Commissioner of Public Lands 
State cf New Mexico 
Santa Fe9 New Mexico 

The Oil Conservation Commission 
of the State of New Mexico 
Santa Fej, New Mexico 

United States Department 
of the Interior 
Geological Survey 
Washington 25 s D„ C. 

Gentlemens 

Pursuant to Section 2 of the Unit Agreements, we have revised Exhibit H m ' 
to show changes in. ownership which have occured since the Unit Agreement was axseuted 
and f i l e d for approval. Attached i s a copy of the revised Exhibit "B" which should be 
substituted for the one attached to your copy of the Unit Agreement. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

PHILLIPS PETROIEUM COMPANY 

OUsndb 
enel. 
eeg G„ E. Benskin 



03 
CD 
O 

N3 

03 
CD 
O 

> 
t - 1 

VjO 

03 

O Nx5 
O 
fe! 

VJO 

> 
to 

03 03 
CD CD 
o o 

VJO VJO 
VJl -p -

VJO 

O 
S3 

5> > 

l-J H 

03 i-9 
CD 
o NO 

o a 
VO 
M E 

S3 

O 4 
o £15 

3-

a 
CD 
cn 
o 
1 
H " 

TJ 
c f 

IT. 
H " 
0! 
H ° 
O 
S3 

I 
VJI 
VJO 

O 
O 
3 
c+ 
H-

s 
CD 

a 
o 

3 

CD 
p 

CD 

P CD 
Pi 3 

N3 
NO 
M 
vO • 
o 

-UT VJl O 

Cfl -P- VJO 
• 0 0 0 0 

CO 

Cf 

P 

TJ 
CD 

M C3 

ro • 
CO 

> 
H 

O U T ) 
O CD 

c f H-
4 l-J 
O |-J 

3 l-J H-
<<{ CD 

PJ co 

P 

p p 
CD c f 
c+ CD 
c+ >-i 
CD 

T f • 

CD 
I OP CO 

CO 

o 

cr 

K> «> VJI * • • 
O VTI o 

t - « H • # 
O O 

!V3 

o 

H 3 

o 
c+ 
P 
M 

VJI 

CO 

I * 
cB p. 

c , 

8° 

3 
c f 

o 
3 

8° 
o 
> 
3 
3 

c . O 
CD • 
P 
3 
3 
CD 

TJ 
TJ 4 

CD 
CD cm 
o i c+ 
c+ O 
O 3 
3 

2» a 
CB • 
CD TJ 
l-J • 

S3 
O 

S B 
03 

CT* 8 ° 

cf 
c f 
c+ 

O k n O 

NO 

O VJl 

o 
o 

p 

3 

T J TJ 

CD cr 
ct- H " 
4 H 
O M 
l_i p . 
CD TJ 
g 01 

> 
l-J 

0 0 
O 

V J I V J I O 

0) J?" VJO 
• 0 0 

CO 
P 
3 
c f 
P 

T l 
CD 

N6~CQ 

M 
l-J 

O T J TJ 

o 
CO 
CD 

CD 
>-i 

8° 

CD 
l-J 
CD 

>-3 3 
o 
c+ K 
P H» 
M I - 1 

3 
CD 
co 
c f 

CC 

CO 

TJ CD 
CD cf 
cf CD 
CD i-i 

CD 
O 
3 

8° 

CD • 
P 
3 

8 
T J 

TJ 4 
4 CD 
CD CD 
c/i c f 
c f O 

§ I 
8° 

O Q 
P CD 
*-i O 

Ot) 

• P 

O K 

c f 

3 CC 
CD O 
c f y% 
c f 3 

CD 
Cf 
C+ 

8° 

CD 
4 

VJl 

VJO 

VJl VJl VJl 

O TJ TJ 
" CD cr 

c f H " 

O HJ 
|_ j H -
(D TJ 
C 01 
& 

O 

I 
P 

3 

VJO 

o 
O 

o 

VJl VJl O CQ 
P 

K M 0 0 3 
4 \ O N c f 
CO -P" -P*" P 
• CO K ) 

TJ 
CD 

to • 
! \ JN03 

l-J 
I - " 

O TJ TJ 
o CD cr 

c f F ° 

O |-J 
3 H H° 

CD TJ 
C CO 

I 
p 

O t D 
P ^ 
0 o 

1 o 
CD PC 
w cr 
P P 

<! 
O CD 
O 3 
>S 
XS O 
. H° 

l-J 

o 
o 

•-3 

o 
c f 
P 
H 

NJ N3 
o a s 

o 00 M 
o l-J oo 
o ON VJO 

o O N - P -

O TJ TJ 

o CD cr 
" c f H" 

>S M 
O M 
l-J H" 
CD TJ 

c: co 

d 
P 

r-> 

> O 
O H j 

CD 
Cfl CD 

TJ P 
CD 3 

CD5 

p s: 
3 O 

TJ M» 
CD 3 

o 
CD M 

3 3 
TJ 

c f c f 
33 CD 

79 ^ 
CD CD 

CS 

0 



t 
( J . 

o 
3 

Cfl 
CD 
O VJO 
0 

O
N

 

NO 
H 1 
O t 

to 

3 

NO 
v« 
VJO 
(V) 
O 

« 
o 
o 

V J I VJI O 

(—1 <=! 
NO • 

WlwCfl 

> 
M 

O T ) T J 
O 

•§ 
P 

3 " CD 
c f 
4 h-t 
O M 
h-t H* 
CD TJ 
C Cfl 

O 
O 

c f 

B 
CD 
P . 
O 
3 

3 
CD 

d 
P 

OQ 
CD 

4 ^ CD 
C O H 

to 
o • 

TJ • 

CD O 
CO P 
cf 3 TJ 
O TJ tf 
3 cr -

CD 
r - 1 

1 - 1 B° 

co 
CD 
o 

•MHS; w 

VoO 

o 
o 
3 

CQ 
CD 
O 

NO 
O 

if-

CO 
CD 
O 

NO 
O 

VJO 

O 
S3 

1 

to 

- F I H 

VJl 

O TJ TJ 

o <D cr 
3 <T H -

t i H 1 

O M 
3 M H-
^ CD TJ 

Pj Cfl 

TJ 
P 

2 ! i-3 o n 
O 

ci 
CD 
Cfl 

o 
H° 

TJ 
c+ 
H* 
O 
3 

> O 2 ! 
O H j g 
^ a CD cr 
Cfl CD 

t i 

p a 
t-3 
CD 

cr 
CD 
t i 

o 
H j 

p 
c f 
CD 

3 P 
P . Cfl 

TJ P cd 
CD - "" 
4 o 
CD 

3 
p 

cu 
c f 

SJ ° Sr1 

CD H j 0 
O Cfl 
O 0) 
>i CD 
P> CD 

3 
Q. 

TJ 
CD 

o 
CD 

ci 
P 

OQ 
<D 

p s; 
3 o 
a- ^ IV 
TJ H° 
CD 3 

OQ 
o CD M TJ 
Q_ 3 P 
c f c+ OQ 
P CD CD 
03 H, 

CD CD NO 
Cfl 
c f 



Ji 
Cfl 
P* 
O 
a 

CQ 

O 

(O 
sO 

- H P ! 
•r+J 

«3 H 
• 4 
TJ CD 
CD CO 
c+ c+ 
CD 

Q T J 

M 

3 

S3 O 

•X) 
CD 
c+ 
CD 

Cfl 
O 
3 

8° 

,r 
P 
3 
P* 
c+ 
03 

CD 

CQ 
3 " 

cr § 
CD s; 

P» £l> 

8° 

p 

o 

1 
cr 
CD 

Cd 
CD O 
3 52 

c_u CD 
P TJ 
P ^ 
3 ' P 1 

CD 
CQ 4 

! « • 

P CD 

CD 

8° 3 

P P ' 

CD 
4 

-d o 
4 • 

CQ 

ff 
P 

« 
P" 
3 
3 
CD 
P 

8° 

8° td 

ff 
c+ 

d 
CD 
P 
3 
3 
CD 

CQ CQ CQ 
CD CD CD 

OO 
O 

W W P 

t d 

ss > >ka 
M H H P> s ; 
g ; h-» I-J 

• f i n ro 
O N 

o 
• 
o 
o 

v n U i O CQ 
. - 3 

Hi} P* 0 0 

• oo o 

P 

P 

TJ 
CD 

ro • 
toll-1 CQ 
•&SJ.. 

• 
P> 

O T J TJ 
O CD 3 " 

c+ P-
4 r- 1 

O M 
M P" 
CD TJ 
c j Cfl 

I 
P 

3 

ts o 

cn 
p 
c+ 

cr 
CD 

I 
8° 

f? 
P 
o 
CD 

ca 
•-3 P 

I S O 
• 4 P 

3 3 
TJ CD TJ 
CD CO CT 
c+ c+ CD 

P> 

to 

O 

cr 
P CD 

TJ 
CD 
<T 
CD 

CO 
o 
3 

8° 
C H 
£ 
P 
3 
P ' 
c+ 
P 

TJ 

g 
H 
P* 
3 
CD 

CQ 
cr 

CO C H 
CD O 

erg 
CD t , 

8° 

S 
P 

C H 
CD 
P 

CQ 

P -

CD 

8° 

P cc 
CD 
P» 

8 ° CD 
3 

CO 
CD 
P 

P-
3 
3 
CD 
P 
4 

a P* 

3 
p -

4 

8» 
8° to 

Cd 
CD i r 1 

c+ • 
c+ 

«<j W 
P -
3 
3 
CD 
P 
T. 

ro 
VJI u » u i O u i O l u t u i 

ro 

o 
o 
3 

CQ 
CD 
O 

VAJ 
VJO 

> 

CO 
CD 
O 

ro 
0 0 

ts s; 
N M o | w 

"ft* 

CO 
CD 
O 

ro 
ro 

roiM 

CO 
CD 
O 

tS 
NM 

VJO 
O 
S2S 

I 

to 

u i O U l 

O TJ TJ 
o CD cr 

c+ H-
4 \-> 
O M 

j 3 M P* 
CD TJ 
g Cfl 

TJ 
P 

P3 

P 
o 

a 
CD 
CO 
O 
P" 

TJ 
ct-
P-
O 
3 

r p s ; 
3 6 

p 
co a ' 
CD i-3 CD 

CD 4 
4 *> 

a O pj 

CD 

o 

a* 
CD 
4 

TJ P 

CO 
H ' 
o 

p 
M 

& ° 
CD H3 
o 
o 
a-

r 
CO 
ca 
CD 
CD 

P 
3 
P . 

T J 
CD 

O 
CD 

P 
OP 
CD 

P 

3 O 

P\ 
TJ P" 
CD CS 
4 Ot) 
a 
0 

P 
oq 
CD 

M TJ 
3 P 
c l " 0q 
CD CD 

02 



CO 
H° 
O 
3 

CO 
CO 

o 

CO 

CO 
CD 
O N J J 

o 
l-J 

- M M 

o 
CO. 
o 
• 
o 
o 

V J I £ - O 

K H 0 ) 
4 \ N O 
Ul f ~ sQ 

C0 

3-
fB 

T l 
CD 

fO • 
M|H CO 

> 

H 

O TJ T ) 
O (D ff 

O H 
3 |_. H -

V j CD TJ 
Pj CO 

I 

a t-3 
O 4 

o 
o o 
3 Ci-

CO CO H3 
CD CD 
o O VJJ 

• » 

O
N

 

VJJ VJJ 

o O t 
** w 

s; tS 

CJ 
CD 
CO 

o 
w 

H" 
O 
3 

> O 2 ! 

4 g 
CD cT 
0) CD 

4 

CD 3 P 
£B &> S 
CO c f 
CD 1-3 CD 

CD i-i 

CJ 
O P 
M s <H-

CD 

TJ P cd 
CD 3 P 
4 O . Cfl 
O H° 
CS 

ci 
P 

g3 

v j 
p 

M 
c+ 

CT? Hs ^ 
IO CO 
o ra 

H CD a. a> 

SJ t S SJ O 

• • • \~J 
P 

t S T J t S p . 
• • • ««n 

w 
c d P3 c d 
CD p CD 5= 

c+ 

O 

P . 

s; w o 
H * • • 
M 
co P* Co 
0 • • 
3 

33 T J 
T J P P 
CD c+ Oq 
c+ 3 " CD 
1 (D » 
O 3 
M p> e_ 
CD «<j HJ 

o 
o 

I 
p 

o o 
3 " 3 * P &• 
c+-
<+ 
CD 

tS 

ts a 
P, o 
S3 O 
• el­

s ' 
H V j 
CO 
CD 

3 

> > 

cf 

ts 
8° 
S 
P 

H-
P 
3 

M 
CO 
CD 

S3 

i-S 

% 
CO 

S c i 
p 
CD t S 

cd * 
CD TJ 

O P 
3 3 

ivts 

ff 

t S SJ Q 
• • r - 1 

P 

CO 
p j m 
P Cb 

ts O 

T J t S , 

M 
M 
M 

01 P j CO 
O • • 
3 

S3 T J 
T J P P 

M P 
CD V j 

3 
4 

o 
o 
% 
p 

t-3 

o 
<T 
P 

(-J VJl 

O 
O 

o o 

VJI 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 3 0 V J I O O 

8 W W U ) H O - J f - 0 0 0 0 

_ » N 3 M v n v n O^O O O O O 
O £ - vn vn O O O N O O O T^ O 

Vn vn Q ,Q O O O O O vn g 
O O U ) U ) U ) H O ^ - J f - O O ' -
O O O O M r o v n v n O Q O O O 

- o o o o O O J ^ - v n v n O O C J N i 

O 
O 
& 

T i 
P 

TJ TJ 
co 3 * 
c+ H -
4 M 
O h-> 
M H " 
CD TJ 
Pi CO 

> 
h- 1 

C H 
O 
01 
CD 

- d 

3 * 

I—1 

cV 
4 

TJ O Cd 
i-S • CD 
CD P 
Cfl CO 

' • w 
TJ 3 
4 3 
CD CD 
Cfl P 
c+ 4 

3 8 ° 

t-3 
o 
ct-
P 
M 

VjO 

S3 
CD 
M 
CD 
3 

S 
H" 
H 
M 
CD 
4 

c d 
CD |-H 
c+- • 
c+ 

V j « 
H* 

C H 3 
CD 3 
P CD 
3 P 
£ ^ CD 

C H 

o 
co 
CD 

TJ 
3 * 

CD 
4 

TJ O t S 
i-i • p . 
CD 
CQ CO S3 
c+* • • 
O 
3 T J H 

4 Cfl 
CD CD 
Cfl 4 

3 

8° 8° S3 8° 8° 
C H 

4 

ff 
P 

P? 
p . 
3 
3 
CD 
P 

8= 

SJ 

O 

S3 
CD 
H 
CD 
3 

CD 
t-3 4 
O 
c+ 
P 
h-t 

cd 
CD 
(H-

V j 

C H 

CD 
P 
3 
3 
CD 

8 ° t-H 

p? 

3 
3 
CD 
P 
4 

ro 
vn O vn VJI 

vo 
o 

O l O vn vn 

3 

TJ 
CD 

O 
CD 

P 
oq 
CD 

P £ ^ 
3 O 
P . 4 

TJ H " 
CD 3 
4 oq 
o 
CD 
3 

H I TJ 
3 P 

ct- d - OQ 
fu CD CD 

Oq 4 
CD CD J>-

cn 



CO 
CD 
O 

CO CO CO CO 
CD CD CD CD 
O O O O 

vn O 00. O 
t e * 9 • © < 

) M H 

CO 

tS SS 

vo 
o 
a 
i 

w 
CQ vn ts > 

i u N M ,.. . 
«, p j CO 

«. ts 
a -MH 

MH- a * 
a WH 

•MM •WH 

•WH 

8 
•Mi-' 

- M M 

•WM-MH 

•W- ro 
vn 
O 
O 
• 
o 
o 

vn M O 

• 03--v3 

CO 
PS 

c t 

T J 
CD 

Mi- - CO 
"SO. • 

O T J T J 

o co cr 

5 M H-
V} CD TJ 

Fi Cfl 

O l H 

o o i O 
o o O 
o o O 

o O 

vn 
0 0 0 0 0 0 - < 3 0 0 v n O 
V O h - J V O V O C J N - O J p - O O O O 
M u i O J w v j i o g o o o o 
U i O I > ' J i O ( > O O O Q O 

*3i^ 

M t—1 

CO. 

o 
o 
3 

|vo 
o 
a 
i 

td 
>• o j 

tS O C-. 
p. o o 
• l - i Cfl 

O CD 
cc c+Tj 

C-. ft) 
o 
tv ts 

•-3 

P 
M 

vn 

co 
0 

a 

P? 
H-
P 
3 

M 
01 
CD 

ts 

CD 

8° 

CD 
H 
CD 
3 

CD 
4 

a 

3 ff 
CD £B 
H 3 

TJ CD O 
P 3 

OQ H j v i 
P 
3 M 

ts td o s; 
« o H-1 H" 

P H 
TJ ts a. co • • «<J o 

co 3 

tS O > 

* * g 
CQ P 

r f f 
3 

CC TJ 
P P 
c+0Q 
ff CD 
CD <• ff 

3 
o 
o 

41 
p 

c 3 

« 3 

vn O 

88 
o o 

O O O O O O - ^ J O O v n 
VO l—J VO VO ON-^3 J>- O O O 
r o v n M O O V n o O O O O 
U i O u i J > O o C O O o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

v n v n v n O O O O O - O O v n 
O O O W W H O ^ - O t - O O 

O fo fOvn vn O O O O 
O v n v n O O O O O O 88 

o o 
O Vo 

8£ 
O TJ TJ 
O CD ff 

" c+- H> 
4 H 
O I—' 

CD TJ 
CO 

I 
3 

a 
o 

i-3 

P 
o 

ff 
Ui 
o 
H» 

b 
3 

> o a 
O H j g 
4 3 
CD cr 
CO CD 

4 

o 
CD 
3 
ct-
P 

tn 
CD 

p a 
3 S a- 3 
i-3 cf 
CD i-i 
t~i v> 
3 a 
O 03 
H j C + 

TJ P cd 
CD 3 P 
l~i p . CO 

a 

ff 

V j 

ff Ha CD̂ 
o CO 
O Cfl 
i-i CD 
P. •» 

O 

TJ 
CD 
w. 
o 
CD 
3 
c+ 

. p 
0Q 
.'ft 

p s : 
3 O 
P , H, 

?r 
TJ H° 
CD 3 
4 0Q 
O 
CD H TJ 

3.3 0 3 

c+ c-f -7q 
P CD ffi 

CQ 4 
Ti CD v n 



CO 
9 
O 

NJ 

vO 

CO 

o 

> CO M 
r - ' J O H O . 
H a c+ 

S; ce 
O 

SO 

00 

§ 
i 

S3 

13 

00 

CO 
CD 
O 

VJJ 

NO 
o 
S3 

I 
S3 

-PH-'*-!*-

•pft-'-p*-

CO 
a 
o 

o 
o 
3 

CO 

2 vo 
vO 

tS 

o 
53 

S3 

=tfc 
H 

23 t-3 « 

° 3 
• P vn 

o I 

CO 
o 

H" 
TJ 
Cf 
H° 
O 
3 

vn M 

4 t-J 
CO 

00 
vo 
ON 
o 
00 
00 

O CO 

a> 
N O 3 

vopT 
o 

I-J <=3 
NJ • 

MM CO 

vn NJ O CO 

1-4 M sO 3 
4 \ H c+" 
M J?- VO CO 
• vO 00 

*S 
a 

N J • 
lull-CO 

> 

O S< 

4 

P S3 

cr 
•-3 CD 
CD «i 

a 
o ps 
H j C+-

C* 

TJ 
CB 3 
-i 

3 
c*' 
P 
OQ 

S? 

P> 

V j 

a. ts P TJ 

vn 
« 
O 

O U T ) 
O C» 3 -
S c+ H -
~ 4 H 

O H 
l-J H* 
<» TJ 
C 08 

TJ 
P 

3 

O T J TJ 
O CS 3 " 

c f H-

«. M 

. O H 
J3 h-1 H ' 
^3 CB TJ 

Pj Cfl 

4! 
p 

s; s 
CO 

Cd • 

S3 
O P 

S3 o 
5 «<j 

cd p? 
c f 

8° H 
A 

CJ 4 
O 

2 ? 
p o 
co a. o 
o 
§ 

c+ cfl 
p 

NJ NJ e « 
O f v n vn 

O TJ TJ 
P <» 3* 

c f H -

a M 

O H 
a H H ' 

vl <s XJ 
f i co 

H 
p 

> 
l - t 
H 

ts td o o ts 
• * p j • H * * 

P H 
TJ t S O- CO 01 « 
• • *s • O • 

oi 3 
W t d , T J 35 
P CS S j P T J P> 
H P P 09 » d -
o* 1 c*- ci c+ 3* 

o t-ijv. 5 a 
3 o o s; 

4 = H H P 
f X 4 <» 

o 
o 
4§ 
p 

H 3 

o 
c+ 
p 
H 

8 
8 

S 8 
2 o 
O O 

C H 
o 
> 

H TJ 

cr 
Tf 5 
P 3 

OQ <S . . 
H P 
H 3 H 

ES co 
P cd TJ 
cs <6 a* pa 

§ P mj 
c f <S 
H } * > 

P 3 O 
9 4 C H 
O CL 4 
3 o 

s; ts 

CO W 
o • 

c f 3 * 
f j CS 
° ? 
H P 
C» VJ 

t-3 
O 
c f 
p 

H 

CS 
c f 
O 
3 

O 
o 

-I 
p 

3 

O O O O O Q - J O O v n o 
VjJ VjJ H V J J O N - 3 J?- O O O O 
O O N J v n f O v r t O N Q O O Q O 
J ^ v n O v n O O N O O O O O 

8 vn 
O 

° 8 

H H 

O O O O O O - ^ J O O v n 
V O H V j J C J N V O - < 1 4 r - o o O 
NJ vn N j v n O O O N Q O O Q 
v n O v n O - P - O N O O O O 

O T J T J 
o ( i y 
g c f H 
O t j H 

TJ 
CO 

H 

S3 S\ 
O 

CO 
03 
(6 

o 

o 
« 
c f 
P 

OQ 

P 
3 O 

?r 
TJ H 
CD 3 
4 OQ 
O 
( I H T J 
3 3 P 
c f e * OQ 
P CD CS 

3 3 
CO 



M 
VO 

CQ 
Cf 
O 

K> 

CQ 
a 
o 

vo 
O 
as 

to 

•PH CQ'"> c+ 
<• m 01 

-t+- g NO 

O 

ES 
-tp vo 

ON « 
VO 

ro 

M 

ro 

CO 
c» 
o 
• 
vo 
M 

CO 
M|i-

VO 
o ss 
I 

t d 

v o 

o" 
• 
o o 

CO 
Cl 
o 
ON 

a M M 

( O H M 01 
« M „ _ 

- 00. 

a§ cp vo 

CO 
a 
o jvo 

o 
SS 

vn 

> 
H 
M 

t d 

o i 

a: 

vn 
00. 

ro 

ss 
o 

ff 
<1 
iV -
CO 
H* 
o 
3 
=»= 
M 

vn 
I 

! 
vn 
vo 

cn 
o 
+t 
p . 

H» 
O 
3 

» cr 
01 cv 

>1 

vn O CO 
\ c r > P 

cn |r- VO fu 
° 05- Ol 

Tl 
c» 

M <=3 
ro ° 

WHCQ 

> 
M 

o TJ TJ 
o » a* 
3 

XS 
P> 

3 
0 H 

Ci TJ 
g CO 

O TJ TJ 
O » ff 
" c+ H-

H 

O M 

» TJ 
c: co 

XS 
p» 

3 

v n v n O CO 
^ - ^ 0 0 P 

K H O t J 
4 \ M «+ 
» J?- - a fo 
• 00-vO 

TJ 
o 

M G 

ro • 

> 
M 
M 

O TJ TJ 

Q ci tr 
4 M 

. O H 
3 M P-

V? » TJ 
P. 01 

a 
I—1 • 
I—1 

o o 
£ f» 

M 
M 
o 

! 

3 

TJ TJ 
» 3" 
c+ H-
1 M 
O M 

TJ 
CO 

vn .p-

H j H 

? fe 

O Co 
OJ P> 
O 3 
O c f 
O pi 
ON 

cT 

M C3 
ro ° 

WHCO 

> 

O 
O 

I 
f» 

TJ TJ 
<» 3* 
c+ H« 
«. M 
O M 
M h*> 
» TJ 
d to 

O v n O O O O O O - O O 
O O M V J J O N V O V O - V J J ^ - O 
O Q v n w v n r o o p . C J N O Q 
O O O v n O v n J p - O N O O 

M M M 
4 • C 4 « 4 4) O O O O 

O O v n O O O O O O - O O 
O O O M V O o s V O V 0 ^ 3 J p - 0 
O Q O v n r o v n r o o o O N O O 
O O O O v n O v n - C ~ C ) N O Q 

O TJ TJ 
O » ff 

n- H° 
4 M 
O M 

3 M H-
S (J TJ 

£ co 

3 
TJ 
PI 

> 
M 
M 

co ss 

&. H 
i-3 Cif 
C» 4 
3 O 
O P> 

TJ P t d 
» 3 P3 

pT I ff 
VI 
f» 
M 

t d O M 

O 05 
O 01 
w, CS 

9 

CO 
3 o 
a 
TJ 
Cl 3 
1 era 
o 
» M TJ 
3 3 ps 
rt- r* OQ 

C* « 
«8 (* 

CO 



cx 

co to 
(D CD 
o o 

VO |- i 

vo 
o 
as 

5 co 
td 

s: 

-WH 

•P" 
o 
0 

o 
o 

H £5 CO 
W CO c+ 

CD 

> & 
H 1 O 
H O 

P 
c+ 
CD 

O 
H j 

O 
o 

3 

CO 
c t 
P 
3 
o 
M 
p . 

a 

o 
H-
H 
fo 

a 
CO 

P <U 
3 O 
CX 3 * 

3 
a 
£ w 
3 • 

t d CO 
TJ 
o 
3 
cx 
a> 

8" 

CD 
3 
3 
fu 
3 
a. 
8° 

H- H> 
H j CD 
CD 

O 

9 CO 
c i -

co cu 
3 

o o 
O H 

4! 
p 

vl 

3 
a. 
o 
H° 
H 

> 3 

M 

CS 

CO 
CD 
o M 

vo 

•Tin 

o 
ss 
I 

to 
vn 
3S 

o 
o 
* 
o 
o 

M 23 
io 3 

CD 

CO 
c t 

%• 
CD 
o 
H j 

O T J TJ 
O CD 3 * 
' ' c f H -

4 H 
O H 

3 H H* 
V l CD TJ 

d co 

3 
TJ 
to 

O C H 

05 o 

ts 
• w 

o 

TJ 
o to 

as 
CD a 
*i 3 

P) 

a 
8= 

ro 
o 

o 

H 
-a 
cf 

CO 
CD 
O OJ 

vo 
ro 

•WH 

o 
ss 
i 

to 

ON 
o 

8 

I—1 3 
t o CD 

W ( H ^ 

CD 

> H-

P O 

to 
c+ 
P> 
e+ 
CD 

O 
H j 

41 
pi 

O TJ TJ 
Q CD 3 * 

<T H* 
4 H 
O H i 

V j (D TJ 
d co 

cd 
0 

CD 
i-J 

H 
P> 

M 
vn 

co 
CD 
o OJ 

o 
S3 

Ov 

to 

•MH 

0 0 

o 
• 
o 
o 

M O M 
o \ i 

M VO 
H 4 \ J > 
T, p - ->3 
co v n I 
• 0 0 

H _ 

ro 2 

CD 

> H . 
H O 
M O 

SS CO 
c t 
P> 
c+ 
CD 

O 
H > 

o 

! 

vl 

I CO 

• ?r 
' CD 

H 

vt 

o 
3 * 
P 

H 
CD 
CO 

t d 

3 
co 
P 
M 
CD 
CO 

VO 
o 

CO 
CD 
O OJ 

a ON 

« H 

PO 

a; 

ON 
o 
• 
o 
o 

M 2 
NJ » 

NfH4? 

^ * 
(D 

> 
' - ' 2 
H O 

CO 
c t 
P 
c t 
CD 

O 
H J 

O O 
O H* 
3 M 

vl 
P? 
co 

CO 
ct-
fo 

8 

J—• 
a 

3 

O TJ O TJ CO 
P9C? O 3 " 9 & PC P9C? 

3 H« 3 H- CD co P 
-a M TJ M H 3 
P> M P | - i M O O 
a H * 3 H- V } O HJ 
V l TJ V l TJ 3 H" 

co 01 o T J 3 
H- (0 & 

3 TJ TJ H 
(0 & 
3 

CD CD V j o 
c t ct- O H-
T. O M 
O O 3 H M >-§ P=» P 

3» CD > CD M P> H 3 
h-' g 3 M CX 
M 3 i—1 g vl 

o 

CO 
CD 
a 

vo 

CO H c n H 
N* o *• O 

ct- ct-
CO CO CO 01 

M|H W|H 
SS vn SS Vn 

!*-"• M H * 
ON O 

OJ 
O 
S3 
I 

to 

la 

ON 

T l 
CD 

o. 
CD 
- I 
P> 

H 3 

P> 
O 
c t 
co 

CO 
00-

o 
•p-
P> 
o 
CD 
ca 
o 
>i 

OJ 

o 

vo 

O 
H j 
C3 

> 
CD 
P* 

ON 
vo 
ON • 
VO 
ON 

vn —J O Co 

"-j w n c+ 
co vn vo fu 
• M CO. 

TJ 
> CD 

NJ • 
M H CO 

> 
(—1 

O T J TJ 
Q CD CT 
B f t H 

O M 
TJ 
P 

<D TJ 
d ca 

8 td *% 
r C • CO 
a* 
p o a 
*i o ^ 
CD 3 H -
3 CD CO 

o vl 
H t l H 
H 1 CD 

O 
o 
% 
p 

3 
t-3 
O 
c*-
P 

M M NJ 
• © 9 

NJ NJ V n 
vn vn 

o 
O 

i 
3 
H* 

TJ 
CO 

TJ a 
c l -

So CD 
I—' g 

CO CO CO CO 
CD CD CD CD 
O O O O 

M M 
J?~ vo 

M M 
NJ M 

OJ 
O 
S3 

. ,5* 
M - M H C + 

S CO 

•HHH 
NJ 

o i 

oo 
oo 
ON 
0 

O J 

vn o co 
^ ^ o o P 

H M O 3 
4 N ^ v n ct-
CO v n V o P 
. M 0 0 

TJ 

M G , 
NJ ° 

M H C f l 

> 
M 
M 

C H 

n 
00 
CO 

cr 
CD 
CD C H * H 

O * 
CD t O 

B o 
O 
3 cr 
H* 
CD 

8" 

M 

CO 
CD 

NJ 

co 
CD 
O 

M 
NJ 

VO 
O 
S3 

t d 

> 
M M 1 

H M c t 
t S CO 

J / | H 

v> VO 

•WH 

OO 

o 

ro 

vn 00 O CO 

•8B 
,vn «+ 

K M 
4 \ . v n _ 
co v n VO ps 
• M ~-3 

TJ 
<» 

M <=3 
NJ 0 

W - C O 

> 

M 
M 

CQ 
0> 
cr 
CD 
CD 

C H 

SO 

> cr 
CD 
• i 
o 
o 

H-
CD 

8° 
C H 
O 
CD 

& 
H° 
3 
3 

23 >-3 
O ^ 

3-

01 
o 
t 
H» 

TJ 
c+ 
H " 
O 
3 

> 0 2 ! 
O H , g 

CO CD 
1 

firs 
P CX cr 

1-3 CD 
CD H, 

CJ 
O P 
H j c+ 

Cl 

TJ P cd 
a 3 P 
n CX CO 
o H-
» O 
3 ta ff 
a Vi 
ci P 

M 
c f 

V! 

t d o 
» H j 

CO 
O CO 

Cl 
(X <8 

p 
3 
CX 

'"O 

o 
ci 
P 

p s; 
3 O 
CX 

TJ H° 
« 3 
T OQ 

( I M TJ 
3 3 p 
c f Cf OQ 
P Cl Cl 

OS •-s Cl 00 
CO 
c f 



CO CO 
CD CD 
O 

O 

8 
t d 

13 

M 
O 
O » 
o 
o 

, ro 
H j r o 
H, \ , 
Cfl - p -
• OJ 

p» 

CD 

•-a o 
c+ 
pa 

(-» 
f-» 

ro 

T, 
f » 
CD 
c f 

CD 
Cfl 

co 

se 
p 
* i 
H* 
03 

O 

IS 
o 
o 

15 
t f 

V j 

* 
OA 

e * • 
ro H M 
on ro to 
O V J I VJl 

ss o 
3 
® 

ro 
ro 

co 
CD 
o No 

ro 

o 
ss 
J 

•W>-

ON 
O 

* 
o 
o 

ro 
K j V O 
T H 
CO \ 

• 

M tS 

ro 3 
JO 

CD 

ts 
CO 
TJ 
H* 
3 > o 

M 0) 
H 93 

ro 

CO 
CD 
O OJ 

•TH 

I 

ON 

o 
* 

8 

o ro 
K ro 
T, -P-

5 

ro o 
N l H l 
> A P 

o 
CD 

tS 
o 

> P 

M « 

C H 

S3 

g 
8s 

3 
a 

ro 
o 

CO i-3 

§ 
I 

t d 

•WH 

M 
ON 
O 

VJl 00. 

K H> 
T. 
co 

VJl 
O 

M C H 

ro *S 
* g 

P-
c f 
p 

M 

3 

f 
(6 

• W - 1 

I - 1 

NO 

CO i-3 
(0 
O M 

O 

ss 
i 

co W 

J tofr- VJJ 
si 

M - W H 

ON 
O 

M ro 

co 

l_J > 
roon 

W H O 

c f 
P 

Q 

ff 
§ 

o o JJ O O CO o Q CO O O CO O O CO 
O H* c+ Q H- c f O P - c f O H - c f O H ' l + 
g H» g P a (-> p B M P 3 M P 

TJ 3 TJ 3 TJ 3 TJ 3 
P P O ps P O P P O P P o p P O P P O 

3 3 H M 3 3 3 H 3 3 M 
M a H- q o. H* fx V j CX H " q CX H» 

3 3 3 a 3 

ff f x ff fx ff * Q CX 
P 

CO to CO CO co 

5* 

Oft 

SPSP 
o o 

0f t .p -

tS CO CO 

O OJ 

° Q 
vo 

to 

CO-rH CO S j 
tS C Q W I H 

•WHSS* 
•TH 

•Wt-

- W H -

ON 

s 

6s 

CO CO CO 
CD CD CD 
O O O KO 

o 
ss 

V*J VJJ 

ro ON o\ 
' t d 

CO OJ M CO|VJI 
M|HV> O 

£ - c f 
v> CO 

s: M 

tS ro 
N|i-v> 

00. 
O 

o 
o 

-o 
ON 

->3 

o ro 
CO 

K j O J c f 
4 I - " P 
CO \ c f 
• -p- CD 

-o 
•-9 

p 
o 
c+ 
co 

M tS tS ! 
ro oi ts 

N H T J M 

a a 0f t 
O f ! 

> CO CD 8 
|_J p} o 

(—1 ^ 3 
O N 

P 
O 
•1 
<D 
CO 

o 
n 
0f t 

M 

O O CO 
O H - c t 

o | Pg 
P P Q V? CX ( J . 

U
n 

3 
ff p" f f 

> 
f j 
CD 
P 

I—1 SS CO 
ro CD c f 

M | H ^ p 

S CD 
CD 
X O 

> H» H j 

t - j o 

O TJ TJ 

o co a* 
S c f P-
TJ 3 H 
p o p 
3 M H-

V j CD TJ 
S 01 

P 
c f 
C 

P 

ff 
o 
o 

TJ 
P 

O 

co 
c f 
P 
c+ 
CD 
CO 

(—1 

CD 

CO 
CD 
O 

VO 
ON 

OJ 
o 
SS 

OJ 

•WH 

t d 

VJl 

s: 

(-> ES 

ro CD 

CD 

>fr 
M O 
(-> O 

CO 
c f 
P 
c f 
CD 

O 
H j 

P 

O T J TJ 

o o tr 
c f H* 

H 
O M 

V j (D TJ 
' CO 

IS 
o 

cd 
0 

i 

ro 
o 

on 

td 
CD 

< 
CO 
H -
O 
3 
=te 

ss H3 (—1 

o 
• P 

o O l 
c f <! 

VJl 
VJJ 

CD 
co 
o 

H" 
O 
3 

(—• 
> o S5 

o O H j 

o 0 

o 
CD 
CO 

be 

o 

P 3 
3 g 
CX g 

cr 
H3 CD 
CD >-j 

a a 
o P 
Ha c f 

CD 

TJ P c d 
CD 3 P 
T. CX CO 
O H° 

V j 
p 
M 
c f 

V j 

I? S> (V 
a 
o 
H 
CX 

Oi 
m 
0 

H 

P 
3 
f x 

TJ 
0 «• 
O 

a> 

P 
o<? 
C9 

CJ CQ 
P c f 
CO P 

3 
O O 

9 ^ 
3 H* 

TJ 3 
P CX 

5 O 

H 

P 
> 3 
M CX 
M 

ff 
CO 

o 
o 

•H 
p 

CO 
c f 
p 
3 
O 
M 
H* 
3 
CX 

E2 
M 
P 
3 
f x 

ff 
CO P 

3 
o o 
O H 
a H* 

TJ 
p 

o 
H* 

P 

M cx 

ff cf ffe? 
CO P CO P 

3 3 

o o o o 
O (-• 2 f-1 

g H* a H-
tJ 3 TJ 3 
P fx P f x 

vl o 
p" 
H« f—1 

P P 
3 * 3 3 
M CX > f x 
M (-> 

M 

ffc^ 
CO P 

o o 

g p 
TJ 3 
P fx vl 

p 
> 3 
M CX 

O TJ O Tl P s; 
2 ^ O 3 * 3 
B H- S H ' cx 

TJ M T> H» w 
P M P H 1 TJ H 

H ° CD 3 
V j TJ V j TJ OP 

ca 01 o 
o HH TJ 

TJ TJ 3 3 P 
CD CD c f c f 
c f c f P CD <3 

«. 09 ^ 
o O <S CD 
M M CO 

> CD > CD Ct' 



CQ 
H° 
O 
3 

ro 
on 

ro SS 
o 

TJ CO TJ 
P 
f f 

CD 

CD 
f x 

CB 
f X 
CD 
T. 

lex 

ro ro <*> 
•p-
ro 

H H C 9 
V> ~-€> 

0 0 0 0 
0 r o . p -
O O l—1 

o o o 

8 -o o 

o 
CD 
CO 

H* 
3 

a 
3 
H° 
( T 

TJ 
O 
3 

CD u 
o 
H° 
CO 
CD 

O 
H> 

O 

l t d H -

I t S 3 

l o 
i > 

I T J 

| H 

|H3 

l<=3 

s: 
o 
! V 
H* 
3 

0Q 

H* 

3-
it-< 
| > CD 

1-3 
CO 
c t 

00 
--3 00 -P-
o » o 
( » H O 

O * * 0**V V * * 

o 
H j 

G 
3 
H " 
c f 

> C 

CD 
P 

TJ 
CD 
H. 
o 
CD 

3-
93 

I-I t 
O M 

cr 
CD 
03 
Cfl 

EO 
3 -

o 

ff C-i 

o 
Ct 3 

CD 
<Q 1 
C P 

g > 
P3 1 
3 4 
f x H ° 

O 
C-, 03 
• 3 

so O 
o |_k 

> M 

o 

n § 
O TJ i cr 
H» o 
<D H j 

>-3 
CD 

O 
CD 

ca 

ar 

ro -4 
on on 

g 

to 
o 

> 

f j 

o 

3 

ts 
M 

TJ 
03 
co 
o 

I 
(3 
•1 
P3 
M ff 
CO 

o 
o 

•3 
P3 

CO 

to 

c i -
co 

&3 
CD 

ro -o 
on on 

C3 
TJ 
O 
3 

CD 

I 
H> 
CO 
CD 

3 
c f 

o 
H j 

f x 
CD 

* 

CD 

c f 

o 
o 
CO 
c f 
co 

c f 
3 * 
CD 

CD 

s-
TJ 

H 

? 

TJ 
P 

cr 
% 

PJ 

c t 

c f 
O 
c f 
P3 

TJ 
P 

H 
CD 

ci 
O 
H> 

4& 
on 
O 
O 

TJ 
CD 
•S 

3 
CD 
c f 

3 

f 
T. 
P 

P 
a 

3 
3 
o 
CD 

f x 

4" 2? 
f x 0) 
H* C 
CD P 

<? 3 

CO 

oq 

H -

C? 
3 
S 
P 
T. 
o 
3 * 

ro oo 

I—' 
NO 
O-I 
O J 

CD c f 

q O 
CO 

O CD 

c f 
oq H* 
p o 
co 3 
H * H 
3 0 0 

TJ P 
P 3 

ft* 
3 co 

oq pi 
n cr 
f j (D 

P o 

c i ^ C f 
O c f 

H ' 
CD CO 

CD CO 

H 
3 

ro 
co ro 
p 
3 O 

H j 
C H 
PS c f 
P 3 * 
3 CD 

35 c i 
CD 3 
| - j | - u 
H c f 

«te > 
f-»oq 
I n 
ro CD 
r o g 
H CD 
O 3 
o c f 

?i 
c f c f 
CD 3 * 
f x CD 
H» c f 
3 CD 

CO 

-P- O 
H j 

CQ 
CD P 
O H> 
o | _ l 

ro M 

PS 
H 3 CO 
Op CD 

CO o 
f 
to 

3 
o 
c f 
H-
O 
CS 

H" 
c f 
c f 
CD 
f x 

c f 
O 

c+ 

o tr 
H j CD 
fx a 
H- 3 
to P -a 
o 
CD 

T. 
CD 

P 
T, 
CD 

TJ 
CD 

a TJ 
fJ CD 
H - c f 
4 p: 
CD P 
f X Cf 

CD 

g * 
ex 
CD 
H , 

0 0 

TJ 

ci 
CD 
ci 
CD 
f X 

•-3 
T. 
P 

a 
CO 

ON 
o 
p 
o 
<-i 
CD 
CO 

o 
*1 

0 0 

on 

o 
H j 

C i 
3 
H -
C f 

> 
cl 
P 

O O 

co on 
• ro 

M CO 

ro H" 
M H O S 
N A . 3 -

o 
T J 
O 
H j 

^ f f ts 
> M CO 
M h j r j 
H CS CD 

TJ M 
P 

Oq 
CD 

o 
co 
c«-

cf 
cf 
cl 
3 
f x 

O T J TJ 

Cf H* 

1 
p 

41 

M H -
CD TJ 
6 CO 

ss 
o 
3 
CD 

ff 
CO g o 
o 

•§ 
p 
3 

V j 

CO O TJ 
c f O 3 " 

O P M 
M 3 H " 

3 
f x 

ro 

p 

co 
TJ 
CD 
c f 
• i 

o 
M CD 

on ON 

i-4 ro 
H. -P-
co \ 
• on 

ro 

ro P 
N ( H « , 
> A o q 

p 
• i 
H» 
c f 
O 

5* 
> T J 
h-« CD 

O T J TJ 
O CD Cf 
a c f H-

TJ 4 M 
p O (-J 
3 I—' H * 

CD TJ 

ss 
o 
CD 

ffe? 
P 
3 

o o 
O l-< 

co 

TJ 

O TJ 
O 3 ° 
a H* 
TJ M 
P M 

P f X 

41 o 
M 

P 
M 3 

\ ( X 

ro 

« ^ TJ 
CO 

T J 
CD 
c f 

3 
H 

M CB 

CO CO 
CD CD , 
O O M 

O 

ss 
ro ro 

td 

M H | 

C O - M H 

35 CO 
• U P t S 
v> ^>(H 

•HH 

•MH 
M 
O . 
O 
a 

o 
o 

H4 ro 
co j p -
• CO 

o 
o 

•i 
p 

p 

a 
ff 
co 

p 
3 
O 
l_» 
P ° 
3 
f x 

SS 
o 
3 
CD 

M fA, 

P 
o 
c f 

a 
CO 
o 
i-t 
H " 

TJ 
c f 
p . 
O 
3 

> o ss 

CD cr 
CO ffi 

p 
3 
f x 

cr H 3 
CD 

a 
O P 
H j c f 

CD 

H> 3 ! TJ P CO 
ro P CD 3 P 

M H 3 t j f x 03 
a H° 

CB CD CS 
3 
c f 
P 
% V j 

p 
M 

P c f 
> *t V j 
M c f 

V j 

H H> 
3 
a 

W O N 
(CD H , J|> 
i O C0 
PO o> 
H, CD 
f x cc 

o 

3 
f x 

TJ •> 
^1 
o 
ff-

ci 
P 
OQ 

0 CO 
P c f 

P 
3 O 

CO P fx *t 
3 

o o TJ H» 
2 P* <8 3 
3 H« f j 0Q 

TJ 3 O 
P f x CB M TJ 
3 
V j O 

3 3 ps 
c f c f oq 

H° P ce <e h-1 

^ CB M 
> P CO O 
M 3 c f 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMP^TO ,R ^ 
IT" * '-^!.r ^ . ^ j r * 

K*y 25, 1953 jn MAY 2 81953 h - l 
|h .-

Vm ..m Jttac 30»5 laali 
HI© Arrll»& C«^ly # 

S«w Waste© 
titalt lie. llt-^X-OCl--^ 

.tunaiijKi (JUL aiiu •. C«--2pany 

=. t-iiaml ,-jmti.am -JLL Ztt.~.-i±&t$ uf Teaa** 

-telly laaildliig 

GcGKd.saiao«r ai* rubiic lands 
u«fce of fte* i&xieo 

ot t rc --ta,te ©X i*ets< B̂ acte© 

oi U.v interior 
atjvlefleal ,*ajnfey 

~: -̂wsae ©ihwr change* shorn Gigr &• CwylwH as the ©wrier ef an owrslittj-* royalty 
int«jF:,©t ii* u*efc* 3» 4, 5, 6 MMi % F«r c<MpJntlca oi* your f t l# t w am ^elseing «,,* (1) 
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CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development and 
operation of the San Juan 30-^ Unit Area, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico by 
Phillips Petroleum Company i n form approved by the Secretary of the Interior and the 
Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the undersigned owners of lands 
or interest i n lands or royalties or other interests i n production of o i l , gas and 
other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the land affected by said Unit 
Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or her particular ownership or 
interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement as being applicable to said 
several lands and interests, agree that the term of any lease or other agreement given by 
the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an interest is extended or modified t o 
the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree 
that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n 
which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y per­
formed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment 
for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement 
to the particular lands to which t h e i r rights or interest apply, regardless of actual 
production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations 
to the undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same consider­
ation each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area as 
of the date of his execution of thi s Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite thei r respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date % A/4V 3. 0 , / J 4T 3 

Date? 

Dates 

Date; 

Consented to by: ^ 
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANT^^ 

Vipe/ President 

WORKING INTEREST OWNER 
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY „,._., 
10th Floor West Wing - P h i l l i p s B u i l ^ k l ^ ; ^ , ^ NFVV MEXICO. 

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA _ _ 1 >; U f} 
L A N D A N D G E O L O G I C A L D E P A R T M E N T 

,. ... . Ill 
J . H I N T Z E , MGR. EXPLORATION SECTION y j VA "5—^ ̂  *^ 

STARK. V,CE PRESENT AUgUSt 2 6 , 1953 ^ ft M H 2 8 1953 
L O U N S B E R Y , CHIEF GEOLOGIST * \ , f A U U ' ^ 

C. H E M S E L L , MGR. LAND DIVISION i j 

W. S. W E E K S , MGR. GEOLOGICAL SECTION \ \ j , , ^ ' i i i ' ' 

Re: San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Rio Arriba County, N. M. 
Unit No. 14-08-001-346 

United States Department 
of the Interior 
Ge oldgi cal,- Survey 
Roswel'L, /New Mexico 

Commissioner of Public Lands 
State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

The Oil Conservation Conunission 
of the State of New Mexico 

V Santa Fe, New Mexico 

General American Oil Company of Texas 
Republic Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas 

Skelly Oil Company 
Skelly Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 
Stanolind Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 

Sl Paso Natural Gas Company 
10th Floor Bassett Tower 
El Pase| Texas 

Gentlemeni 

Attached is a copy of an Affidavit dated July 21, 1953, and signed by Rodney Calvin, 
Landman for Stanolind Oil and Gas Company, relating to the refusal of Horace F. McKay 
to commit his interest under Tract 21, to the above unit. This Affidavit should be 
placed in your copy of the Unit Agreement. 

Yours very truly, 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

OIJiRWmdb 
End. 



R San Juan 30-5 Unit 

Copies of the foregoing letter have been distributed to Phillips Petroleum Company as 
follows? 

Lo Eo Fitzjarraid 
122 Phillips Building 
Production Department 

Ho Eo Koopman 
548 Adams Building 
Purchasing Department 

R. E. Parr 
1148 Adams Building 
Comptrollers Department 

Ro L. Powell 
634 Phillips Building 
Land & Geological Department 

R. L. Pulsifer 
130 Phillips Building 
Production Department 

E. R. Holt 
129 Phillips Building 
Production Department 

D„ M. McBride 
670A- Adams Building 
Supply & Transportation 

F. D. Smythe 
520A = Phillips Building 
Taxs Insurance & Claims Dept. 

G. Po Bunn 
321 Phillips Building 
Natural Gasoline Dept. 

A. Mo Rippel 
421 Phillips Building 
Natural Gas Department 

P. Bo Cordry 
427 Phillips Building 
Natural Gas Department 

T. E. Smiley 
1057A - Adams Building 
Comptrollers Department 

So E. Redman 
636 Phillips Building 
Land & Geological Department 

E. A. Humphrey 
7| East Wing - Phillips Bldg. 
Land & Geological Department 

M. A. Tippie 
634 Phillips Building 
Land & Geological Department 

J. W. Mims 
436 Phillips Building 
Natural Gas Department 

G. E. Benskin 
301 Korber Building 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

V. R. Reese 
301 Korber Building 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO 

) 
) 88 

) 

A F F I D A V I T 

Before me, the under signed, a notary public, appeared Rodney Calvin, 
known to ne personally, and who, being first duly sworn on his oath, deposes 
and statea: 

My name is Rodney Calvin, and I an a Landman for Stanolind Oil and 
Gas Company. I have made repeated attempts by mail, by telephone and by 
personal interview to encourage Horace F. McKay to commit any and all of 
his oil and gas interests, whatsoever kind, to the following named Federal-
Type-Units: 

San Juan 28-$ Unit, Tract No. 20. 
San Juan 26-6 Unit, Tract No. la* 
San Juan 30-U Unit, Tract No. 20. 
San Juan 30-5 Unit, Tract No. 21. 
San Juan 30-6 Unit, Tracts No. 5U and 57* 

Horace F. McKay has been offered the opportunity on numerous 
occasions to commit his interest to the above mentioned Units: He has 
steadfastly refused to commit all or any part of any interest of whatso­
ever kind. He has furthermore refused to sign a "no letter", stating 
that he will not commit his interests to the above mentioned Units* 

Horace F* McKay has made a blanket refusal to commit any of his 
interest of any nature to any Federal-Type-Unit in which he has interest, 
and which interest has been assigned to Stanolind Oil and Qas Company* 
Therefore, the above mentioned l i s t of Federal-Type-Units is not to be 
considered as conclusive, in the event there are other interests owned by 
Horace F. McKay which have been assigned to Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 
and which have not been enumerated herein. 

Furth Affiant sayeth not* 

Dated this 

^ V l l < " " ,,, 

' s tit A n 

<V •• -•• -o,. 

day of f C „ J L ^ - > 1953. 

Signed* 7 

Rodpey Calvin 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO 
88 

On this S l ^ J ^ of < ^ l f j / . 1953, before me personally 
appeared Rodney Calvin, xo mê knownAo be the person described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the 
same as his free act and deed* 

ILLEGIBLE ^ytss^m 
My Commission expires (L^JT^-JLJI, > JJ. 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY J' '1! * f>r^ ffv 
10 W.W. Phillips Bldg. §£p v 1Qc, ?: ft 

BARTLESVILLE,OKLAHOMA ( | 
September 1, 1953 w

 ; i l 

Res San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Rio Arriba County-
New Mexico 
Unit #14-08-001-346 

Skelly Oil Company 
Skelly Building 
Tulsaj, Oklahoma 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 
Stanolind Building 
Tulsa. Oklahoma 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 
10th Floor Bassett Tower 
El Paso, Texas 

United States Department of the Interior 
Geological Survey 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Commissioner of Public Lands 
State of New Mexioo 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

The Oil Conservation Commission 
of the State of New Mexico 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

General American Oil Company of Texas 
Republic Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas 

Gentlemen? 

Attached are Ratifications and Joinders of Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement 
executed by J. R. Abercrombie and wife Dorothy Dick Abercrombie and by Joe Quinn and 
wife Kathleen Quinn. These instruments commit the contingent working interest and 
overriding royalty interests owned by Mr. Abercrombie and Mr. Quinn under Tracts 14 
and 15 of Exhibit "B" to San Juan 30=5 Unit Agreement. 

Since these joinders were obtained subsequent to the approval of the Unit Agreement, 
i t was necessary for El Paso Natural Gas Company and General American Oil Company of 
Texas as Working Interest Owners to approve and consent theretoj also, i t was 
necessary for Phillips Petroleum Companyj as Unit Operator, to accept and approve 
these joinders. This has been done and we are sending you approved copies for the 
completion of your copies of the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 

OIJsRWrwg 
Attach. 



RATIFICATION AND TOINDER. OF UNIT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the 
Development and Operation of the ^^4^,. ?*-.S it^'J-
Area located within the County of /C^ ^-cW^*- State of 
New Mexico i n form approved on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior, the 
undersigned owners of lands or leases, or interests therei* *»r -royalties 
presently fcild or which may arise under existing option agreements, cr other 
interests i n production covered by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each 
to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, as may appear, 
consent to the inclusion cf said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement and,,any modifica­
tions thereof approved by the Secretary of the Interior or his dely authorized 
representatiTe a c applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that 
the term of any lease given by the undersigned or under which the undersigned 
claims an interest herein is extended aad modified to the extent necessary to 
make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l ­
ing, development and producing reqxurements of a l l leases and other contracts 
in which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be 
deemed f u l l y performed by performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, 
and agree that payment for or delivery of (whichever may be required under 
prior agreements) o i l and gas duly made at contract rates applied to the pro­
duction allocated under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands to which 
such rights or interests dc or shall apply, regardless of actual production 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. 

This Ratification and Joinder of Unit Agreement may be executed i n 
any number of counterparts with the same force and effect as i f a l l parties 
had signed the same document and shall be binding upon a l l those who execute 
a counterpart hereof, regardless of whether or not i t i s executed by a l l other 
parties owning or claiming an interest i n tlie lands affected hereby, and when 
so executed shall be binding upon the undersigned, his or her assigns or 
successors in interest. 

ADDRESS 

SH 

SIGNATURE 

k_Qi 
Date: 

Date: 

rKTTD TO: 
AfcCMPANY 

V Vice President 
WMK1NG INTfSEST OWNEft 

APPRQVED AKD CCWSERTED TO: 
GERHaAL AMERICAN OIL COMPANY QF TEXAS 
BY /^•->^tiV vw- 'A-i', •v_,<a-,-v»^ ^ 

Vice President 
WOBKTKG INTEREST OWKER 

ACCEPTED: 
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 
UNIT OPERATOR 

By. 
'resident 



COONTY ii?-, • dtx£ *- — ') 

Or*, this x'/ day of 

by me duly sworn, did 3ay that ha 
.'-zrieriean 01 Companv of Ttxas 

195 3 , before ae appeared 

, to personally known, who, being 
i s theTCE- President of 

.xas aod that the seal affixed to said instrument 
i f tbr- corporate sea}, of said corporation, and that said instrument was signed 
end sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of i ts board of directors, 
and r aid ^ JgPSaxffi STjgPSPif., acknowledged said instrument to be 
the free act and deed of said corporation. 

/ , • - IN WITNESS VHERS0F, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my off icial 
.seal the ..lay .and year in this certificate f i r s t above written. 

Demission expire at 

. ' -via 

ilio ii 

2>—1> 

Notary Public in and for 
y ) jJiXi- jt^.^ County, 

State of 

C;.'.-> ^ \ cc 
'-COUNT/ 0^]3*n "To) 

) > 

Cu thi e i& day of » 195 F^ , » before me appeared 

scpi Uis wii>, to c»; known to be tiie persons des^cribeq xin and who executed the fore­
going instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same as their free act 
and deed. 

My Comaiscion expireBJ 

l j • -. . i . : : . 12, 1256 it i jam « At-f fAiirf" 
Public in and for. 
a_> g, County, 

State of j J U < I > T ^ U j C ^ 

STATE OF ) 
) S3, i 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this ,, day of ... 195 f before Ee personally 

appeared _ , . , *• * «ingl» person, to me known to be 
the person deecribed ia and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 
to me that he executed the same ae , , free act and deed. 

My Commiseion expire si 

Rotary Public in and for 
County. 

State of 



Jure 29, 1955 

He s W^an_30-5 Uuit^-^-' 
Rio ArrxBa county, N. M. 

United States Geological Survey 
Roswell 
Mew Mexico 

ATTXITIOtt; Mr. John Anderson 

Gentlemen! 

Attached hereto please find four ori'inal consents to San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Agreement signed by Janie L. Burr ait, coaridtting her 6.2$ basic royalty 
interest i n Traet #23 of Exhibit ett5.sho3 to San Juan 30-5 Unit Agreement. 

Said consents have been at-;toved f.nd <v?nsenie-l to by Stanolind Oil and Gas 
Company, working inter?~t ovr^ir, crtA Pacific y-z *ira>2st Pipeline Corporation, 
working interest owner and as Unit Operator, 

By a copy of this l e t t e r we are forwarding; ccpios of theso instruments to the 
Commissioner of fublie Lands of tha State cf Hew Mexico end tc the Oil Conser­
vation Commission of the State of New Mexico for their approval. 

Your consideration of these joinders w i l l be greatly appreciated. 

1). H. CANFIELD 
Land Department 

Very t r u l y yours. 

DNC/ddd 
Enc. (4) 
cc Commissioner of Public Lands 
cc Oil Conservation Commission 

ILLEGIBLE 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development 
and operation of the San Juan : - M S. Unit Area, / fy? Q<infG-c~ County, New Mexico 
by Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i n form approved by the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the under­
signed owners of lands or interest i n lands or royalties or other interests i n pro­
duction of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the 
land affected by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or 
her particular ownership or interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within 
the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit 
Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that the 
term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n which the undersigned 
claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary to make the same 
conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and development 
requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n which their several rights and 
interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment for unitized sub­
stances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement to the par­
ticular lands to which their rights or interest apply, regardless of actual productior 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideratior 
each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to ?aid Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit ares 
as of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS ^ SIGNATURE 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

roved nnd Consented to 
as -forking Internet Ownar 

ii'X: OIL AMD OAS OdtFAST 

% / 
/ics»p%eid@iit t 

Ajuparwsd ami ©assented to as Working 
Interest (hfmr and as Uait Operator 

PACIFIC wmass n ŝum c«i auric 

<S 1&e»-Jr©»i4ant 



STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 
) SS 

.) 

On this M- day of ^ J M ^ y ~ t 195JL» beforejrie personally appeared 

to me known to be the person descri 
ment, and acknowledged that y/g^f exe 

escribed i n and who execut 
executed the same as 

:utad the foregoing instru-
^ftJ/l^-free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

Ify coamission expires: 
mmm ssfe Ap::; »_ I '^j 

STATE OF __) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of ____» 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that executed the same as _ free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS 'JHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

Ity commission expires: 

Notary Public 

STATE OF " ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of , 195_ , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that executed the same as , „ , . free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

Lfy commission expires: 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development 
and operation of the San Juan SO - S Unit Area, Ayp fiii^lt-c-- County. New Mexico 
by Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i n form approved by the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the under­
signed owners of lands or interest i n lands or royalties or other interests i n pro­
duction of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the 
land affected by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or 
her particular ownership or interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within 
the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit 
Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that the 
term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n which the undersigned 
claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary to make the same 
conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and development 
requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n which their several rights and 
interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment for unitized sub­
stances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement to the par­
ticular lands to which their rights or interest apply, regardless of actual production 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration 
each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area 
as of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

1 ADDRESS SIGNATURE 7/?/7<2 7 Z J 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

^Vice President 



STATE OF ( ^ t d - ^ ^ L c ) 

COUNTY OF / ^ ^ t j j j J i J ^ i ) ^ 

On th is / 2 ^ t ~ d a y o f ^ ^ A . ^ / A ^ . . 195 .1? » before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru-
h/HjJ— executed the same as ^nj(A~-£i ment, and acknowledged that Free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and aff ixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this cer t i f ica te above wri t ten. : 

}ty commission expires: 
My Commission, expires April 5,1959 

Notary Public 

STATE OF _ 

COUNTY OF 

) 
) SS 

On this day of 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person, 
ment, and acknowledged that 

described in and who executed the foregoing instru-
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS 'THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my of f i c i a l seal 
the day and year in this certificate above written. 

ity commission expires: 

Notary Public 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 
') SS 

On this day of 195_ , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person, 
ment, and acknowledged that 

described in and who executed the foregoing instru-
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my of f i c i a l seal 
the day and year in this certificate above written; 

ity commission expires: 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development 
and operation of the San Juan Unit Area,. Ijto Argfbft. County, New Mexico 
by Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation in form approved by the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the under­
signed owners of lands or interest in lands or royalties or other interests in pro­
duction of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the 
land affected by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or 
her particular, ownership or interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within 
the Unit Area therein defined, ratify, approve and adopt the terms of said Unit 
Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that the 
term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n which the undersigned 
claims an interest is extended or modified to the extent necessary to make the same 
conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and development 
requirements of a l l leases and other instruments in which their several rights and 
interests are created or defined shall be deemed ful l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment for unitized sub­
stances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement to the par­
ticular lands to which their rights or interest apply, regardless of actual productior. 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration 
each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest in the lands within the unit area 
p.s of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, .successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE "fgQCT %Q 

rboloa, .dorado ( ] ^ ̂ ^ y v A j D VVy j p < ^ f ^ 

Date: ^ l 6» 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: _ 

~\ :-:-VC.-nt r~ 

.VRGVED 

I APPROVED AND CONSENTED TO: 
PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

BY <?J&? 
Vice President 

WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND UNIT 



STATE OF Colorado ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF Montezuma ) 

On this 16th day of , 195?, , before me personally appeared 

' Ricardo M. Lopez, a single man, _____ 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that fee executed the same as n:*-s free act and deed. 

Iff- WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the'day and year i n this certificate above-written. 

My commission expires: 

May 9th, 1957 Notary 
1LJ -;/ A 

STATE OF ..... ) 
) SS 

.) 

On this 

fill i 

day of <fa3r m t 195_; , before me personally appeared 

described i n and who executed the foregoing instru-
executed the same as _ j , f free act and deed. 

to me known to be the person, 
ment, and acknowledged that 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

}fy coinmission expires: 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

On this day of 

') SS 

Notary Public 

l _ t JM, Altar 

195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person, 
ment, and acknowledged that 

described i n and who executed the foregoing instru-
executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

My commission expires: 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the development 
and operation of the San Juan _T Unit Area, /_?_ U/l/U/jJ- County, New Mexico 
by Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i n form approved by the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the under­
signed owners of lands or interest i n lands or royalties or other interests i n pro­
duction of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the 
3.and affected by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or 
her particular ownership or interest, consent to the inclusion of said lands within 
the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit 
Agreement as being applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that the 
term of any lease or other agreement given by the undersigned i n which the undersigned 
claims an interest i s extended or modified to the extent necessary to make the same 
conform to the terms of aaid Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and development 
requirements of a l l leases and other instruments i n which their several rights and 
interests are created or defined shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance 
of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, and agree that payment for unitized sub­
stances upon the basis of production allocated under said Unit Agreement to the par­
ticular lands to which their rights or interest apply, regardless of actual production 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. For the same consideration 
each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule attached as Exhibit "B" 
to said Unit Agreement correctly states his interest i n the lands within the unit area 
as of the date of his execution of this Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be effected 
and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

5« 

i . 



STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 0- Ul/iukJZ*- r ) 

) 

) SS 

day of .» 195 J i before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that t/2J\<L. executed the same as ^ f z - i - free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

__J^.com_ission expires: 
Jilp GonrmFssfon expires April 5, 1959 

Notary Public 

STATE OF . 

COUNTY OF 

) 
) SS 

On this day of 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

% commission expires: 

Notary Public 

STATE OF ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of , 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instru­
ment, and acknowledged that executed the same as , free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l seal 
the day and year i n this certificate above written. 

My commission expires: 

Notary Public 



P A C I F I C N O R T H W E S T P I P E L I N E CORPORATION 

SALT LAKE CITY. UTAH 

June 18, 1957 REPLY TO: 
P. O. Box IS26 
SALT LAKE CITY 10, UTAH 

Regional Supervisor 
United States Geological Survey 
Post Office Box 6 j21 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Commissioner of Public Lands 
State of New Mexico 
Post Office Box 791 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

O i l Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
Post Office Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Re: Consent to San Juan Unit 30-5 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

We are enclosing f o r your f i l e s copies of the following Consent: 

Consent to San Juan 30-5 Unit, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico, executed by Enrique 
Espinosa, a single man. 

This instrument was recorded in the Oil and Gas Records of Rio Arriba 
County on June 11, 1957, in Book 30, Page kGk. 

With t h i s Consent Mr. Espinosa's int e r e s t i n Tracts 18 and 22 appearing 
i n Exhibit "B" of Unit Agreement is committed to the 30-5 Unit. 

Copies of th i s l e t t e r are being sent to a l l Working Interest Owners 
wi t h i n the 30-5 Unit. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

ICIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

e Van Dyke 
D i s t r i c t Manager, Land Department 

CVD:jc 

Enc . 



STATE OF Colorado ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF La Plata) 

On t h i s 3 r d day of May , 195 7 , before me personally appeared 

Enrique Espinpsa, A Single Man 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that he executed the same as his free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affi x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the 
day and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: J^^fZC4Z4^&*<*^ 

u --vinisaisicn expires Ocioiier 2^ _g$j Notary public 

STATE OF ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

On t h i s day of , 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and aff i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the 
day and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: 
Notary Public 

STATE OF ) 
) gg 

COUNTY OF ) 

On t h i s day of , 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the 
day and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement f o r the development 
and operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio A r r i b a County. New Mexico, 
by Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i n form approved by the Secretary of the 
I n t e r i o r and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the under­
signed owners of lands or inte r e s t i n lands or ro y a l t i e s or other interests i n pro­
duction of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the 
land affected by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or 
her p a r t i c u l a r ownership or in t e r e s t , consent to the inclusion of said lands with i n 
the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement 
as being applicable to said several lands and in t e r e s t s , agree that the term of any lease 
or other agreement given by the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an int e r e s t 
i s extended or modified to the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of 
said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases 
and other instruments i n which t h e i r several r i g h t s and interests are created or defined 
shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agree­
ment, and agree that payment for unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated 
under said Unit Agreement to the p a r t i c u l a r lands to which t h e i r r i g h t s or in t e r e s t apply, 
regardless of actual production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and 
a l l such obligations to the undersigned e x i s t i n g under such leases or other contracts. 
For the same consideration each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule 
attached as Exhibit "B" to said Unit Agreement correctly states his i n t e r e s t i n the lands 
withi n the u n i t are as of the date of his execution of t h i s Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof s h a l l extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,, the undersigned have caused t h i s instrument to be effected and 
have set opposite t h e i r respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS . SIGNATURE 

Arboles, Colorado 
rique Espinosa, A Single Man 

Date: May 3, 1957 

Date; 

^^FOW* Approved and Consented t o : 

Date 
Operator and Working Interest Owner 

Da-bey ^~^y4±L 
Wc/rXing Interest Owner J ! 

ATTEST FOR PAtf̂ AMBRICAIL PETROLEUM CORPORATION 

J _ L 

Assistant Secretary 



STATE OF Colorado ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF La Plata) 

On t h i s 3 r d day of May t 195 7^ before me personally appeared 

Enrique Espinosa, A Single Man 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that he executed the same as his free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affi x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the 
day and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: n ,/£WO<t*&tf ^ ^ ^ t ^ ^ ^ 
U.^.--->>H«« i 3 0 U ' Notary Public 

STATE OF ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

On t h i s day of , 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affi x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the 
day and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: 
Notary Public 

STATE OF ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ) 

On t h i s day of , 195 , before me personally appeared 

to me known to be the person described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that executed the same as free act and deed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and af f i x e d my o f f i c i a l seal the 
day and year i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e above w r i t t e n . 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 



CONSENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement f o r the development 
and operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit Area, Rio A r r i b a County. New Mexico, 
by Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i n form approved by the Secretary of the 
I n t e r i o r and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico, the under­
signed owners of lands or int e r e s t i n lands or ro y a l t i e s or other interests i n pro­
duction of o i l , gas and other hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the 
land affected by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each to the extent of his or 
her p a r t i c u l a r ownership or in t e r e s t , consent to the inclusion of said lands w i t h i n 
the Unit Area therein defined, r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit Agreement 
as being applicable to said several lands and in t e r e s t s , agree that the term of any lease 
or other agreement given by the undersigned i n which the undersigned claims an in t e r e s t 
i s extended or modified to the extent necessary to make the same conform to the terms of 
said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l i n g and development requirements of a l l leases 
and other instruments i n which t h e i r several r i g h t s and interests are created or defined 
shall be deemed f u l l y performed by the performance of the provisions of said Unit Agree­
ment, and agree that payment f o r unitized substances upon the basis of production allocated 
under said Unit Agreement to the p a r t i c u l a r lands to which t h e i r r i g h t s or in t e r e s t apply, 
regardless of actual production therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of any and 
a l l such obligations to the undersigned e x i s t i n g under such leases or other contracts. 
For the same consideration each of the undersigned warrants and agrees that the schedule 
attached as Exhibit "B" to said Unit Agreement correctly states h i s i n t e r e s t i n the lands 
w i t h i n the u n i t are as of the date of his execution of t h i s Consent. 

The terms and provisions hereof s h a l l extend to and be binding upon the heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the undersigned and each of them. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF5 the undersigned have caused t h i s instrument to be effected and 
have set opposite t h e i r respective names the date of execution thereof. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Arboles, Colorado 
Emrique Es ique Espinosa, A Single Man 

Date: May 3, 1957 

Date: 

Approved and Consented t o : ^ i o f ° ' J Approved and Consented t o : 

Date; 



P A C I F I C N O R T H W E S T P I P E L I N E CORPORATION 

SALT LAKE CITY. UTAH 

January 23, 1958 

Regional Supervisor 
United States Geological Survey 
Department of the I n t e r i o r 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Commissioner of Public Lands 
State of New Mexico 
Box 791 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

O i l Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We enclose f o r your f i l e s copies of executed, approved and recorded R a t i f i ­
cation and Joinder of Unit Agreement executed by Enrique Espinosa, Melvin 
T. Yost and wife Eileen, Margarito Lopez, Claude S. Sena and wife, Juanita 
S. Sena. 

This Joinder commits whatever i n t e r e s t i s owned by the executing parties to 
the 30-5 Unite 

The acreage involved i n t h i s Consent i s the SE/k of Section 17, Township 30 
North, Range 5 West. This acreage has been and i s subject to l i t i g a t i o n . 
The parties executing the enclosed Consent are the p l a i n t i f f s i n s u i t , and 
Pan American Petroleum Corporation and Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corpora­
t i o n instigated negotiations successfully f o r the purchase of leasehold 
rights from these contesting parties i n l i t i g a t i o n . 

We acquired t h i s protective lease i n order that we could commence the d r i l l ­
ing of a w e l l i n the NE/4 of Section 17 p r i o r to the expiration of the p r i ­
mary term of our ex i s t i n g leasehold i n the SE/k of Section 17. Pacific ac­
quired i t s i n t e r e s t i n the SE/k of Section 17 by assignment from Pan Ameri­
can Petroleum Corporation.. Pan American's in t e r e s t originated from lessor, 
Horace F» McKay, who i s the party defendant i n the t i t l e s u i t s t i l l pending. 
McKay has never committed his r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t to the 30-5 Unit„ McKay's 
lease to Pan American, acquired by P a c i f i c , would have expired on December 
2k, 1957. 

Pacific also owns the leasehold to the NE/4 of Section 17 under another 
lease.. Under the terms of both our leases i n the E/2 of Section 17, Pacific 

/ / / 
/ REW.Y i d : 

/ P. a . BOX IS26 
SALT LAKE CITY I O , UTAH 

Re: San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Unit Tract No. 21 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 



Page 2 
San Juan 30-5 Unit 
January 22, 1958 

was able to communitize t h i s half-section by the f i l i n g i n the County Records 
of a Declaration of U n i t i z a t i o n . This was accomplished and a wel l was com­
menced on the NE/4 of Section 17 p r i o r to December 2k, 1957• 

I f the Court rules i n favor of McKay the above referenced Communitization 
s h a l l p r e v a i l i n holding Pacific's lease from McKay. Should the Court rul e 
against McKay, the Communitization w i l l be i n e f f e c t i v e and the protective 
lease above mentioned, w i l l take precedence and the enclosed R a t i f i c a t i o n 
and Joinder of Unit Agreement w i l l become e f f e c t i v e . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Clecfde Van Dyke 1 
D i s t r i c t Manager, Land Department 

JCIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

CVD:jc 

Enc. 



RATIFICATION AND JOINDER OF UNIT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the 
Development and Operation of the San Juan 30-5 Unit 
Area located within the County of Rio Arriba State of 
New Mexico in form approved on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior, the 
undersigned owners of lands or leases, or interests therein or royalties 
presently held or which may arise under existing option agreements, or other 
interests i n production covered by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each 
to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, as may appear, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit. Agreement and any modifica­
tions thereof approved by the Secretary of the Interior or his duly authorized 
representative as applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that 
the term of any lease given by the undersigned or under which the undersigned 
claims an interest herein i s extended and modified to the extent necessary to 
make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l ­
ing, development and producing requirements of a l l leases and other contracts 
i n which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be 
deemed f u l l y performed by performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, 
and agree that payment for or delivery of (whichever may be required under 
prior agreements) o i l and gas duly made at contract rates applied to the pro­
duction allocated under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands to which 
such rights or interests do or shall apply, regardless of actual production 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. 

This Ratification and Joinder of Unit Agreement may be executed i n 
any number of counterparts with the same force and effect as i f a l l parties 
had signed the same document and shall be binding upon a l l those who execute 
a counterpart hereof, regardless of whether or not i t i s executed by a l l other 
parties owning or claiming an interest i n the lands affected hereby, and when 
so executed shall be binding upon the undersigned, his or her assigns or 
successors i n interest. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 

APPROVED AM) CONSENTED TO this loth 
day of January , , 1958 • 
PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION, 

t Owner 

Datej 

ACCEPTED AIZD COiJSMJSSD TO this £__?day 
of 195 1 . 

PAN AI-ERICAII EExwiOLTSUM CORPORATION, 
Working In te res t armer 

^ Enrique Espinosa 

" Margarito Lopez 



STATE OF , t X A S 

COUNTY OF ™»»N1 

) 
) SS„: 
) 

On this ^ r ) l ^ r day of M f f e ^ , 195 ' / before me appeared 

e. v. HEWITT ^ £ Q ̂  p e r s o n a i i y known, who, being 
by me duly sworn, did say that he i s the A T T 0 R > t E y• w Kfeaaa—at of. 

AMERICAN PETROLEUM coBPQBATKw and that the seal affixed to said instrument 
is the corporate seal of said corporation, and that said instrument was signed 
and sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s board of directors, 
and said E t Mm H £ W 1 T T | acknowledged said instrument to be 
the free act and deed of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official 
seal the day and year in this certificate f i r s t above written. 

^Commission expires: ( rr ; 

Notary Public^ i n and for 
TARRANT COUntV. 

State of reus 

STATE OF mil LSXICO ) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF SANTA FE ) 

On this 10th day of December 195 7 . before me appeared 

Melvin T.Yost and Eileen Yost,his wife, and Claude S.Sena and Juanita S.Sena, 
his wife, to me known to be the persons described i n and who executed the fore­
going instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same as their free act 
and deed. 

My Commission expires: J f r ^c* 7>*a r . >{jt _ 

Feb. 17, 1959 Notary Public i n and for 
Santa Ff» County. 

State of New Mexico 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF SANTA FB ) 

On this 10th day of December , 195 7 before me personally 

appeared Enrique Esnlnosa and Margarito Lopez a. single person^ to me known to be 
the person^described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 
to me that they lagxexecuted the same as their f r e e ^ & n ± deed. 

My Commission expires: ^ /6>$/7L 

Feb. 17, 1959 
Bfafcs of New KWno, Notary Public in and for 
Omtv o( Rio Arriba, f Santa -Fe »• County, 

FILED TOR RlJCOR© State of New Mexico 



RATIFICATION AND TOINDER OF UNIT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the 
Development and Operation of the fl» Ju*a 30*5 
Area located within the County of KU> Arriba State of 
New Mexico in form approved on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior, the 
undersigned owners of lands or leases, or interests therein or royalties 
presently held or which may arise under existing option agreements, or other 
interests i n production covered by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each 
to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, as may appear, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit. Agreement and any modifica­
tions thereof approved by the Secretary of the Interior or his duly authorized 
representative as applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that 
the term of any lease given by the undersigned or under which the undersigned 
claims an interest herein i s extended and modified to the extent necessary to 
make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l ­
ing, development and producing requirements of a l l leases and other contracts 
i n which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be 
deemed f u l l y performed by performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, 
and agree that payment for or delivery of (whichever may be required under 
prior agreements) o i l and gas duly made at contract rates applied to the pro­
duction allocated under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands to which 
such rights or interests do or shall apply, regardless of actual production 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. 

This Ratification and Joinder of Unit Agreement may be executed i n 
any number of counterparts with the same force and effect as i f a l l parties 
had signed the same document and shall be binding upon a l l those who execute 
a counterpart hereof, regardless of whether or not i t i s executed by a l l other 
parties owning or claiming an interest i n the lands affected hereby, and when 
so executed shall be binding upon the undersigned, his or her assigns or 
successors i n interest. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 
APPROVED AND CONSENTED TO this 10th 
day of January , 195 8 

PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
Unit Operator jLnd Workiijg Interest Owner 

as TO «;rBy 

;6Al DEPT 

Date; 

ACCEPTED AND CONSEWTJED 70 thi* 3<9ftf&a& 

«t» Sepinoaa 

Lopez 

FAS AMERICAN PETROLEUM C0PPORATI0K, 
Working Interest Owner 

:D 



STATE OF TEXAS ) 
) SSc 

COUNTY OF TARRANT ) 

On this «^Q^ day of A^rv, , 195 *J before me appeared 

E, V. HEWITT > to me personally known, who, being 
by me duly sworn, did say that he i s the ATT0RWEY-twT*ft?«jj dpnt of 

PAW AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION and that the seal affixed to said instrument 
i s the corporate seal of said corporation, and that said instrument was signed 
and sealed i n behalf of said corporation by authority of i t s board of directors, 
and said u- "EWITT acknowledged said instrument to be 
the free act and deed of said corporation,, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l 
seal the day and year i n this certificate f i r s t above written,, 

My Commission expires: \ _̂  . % . 

0 in 
Notary Public i n and for 

TARRANT COUntV. 
State of TEXAS 

STATE OF 5S,iICO ) 

COUNTY OF F S ) 

On t h i s day of 195_ , before me appeared 

Ofelrln l*lmt _d -iUan lo*t,ais wit; ^C_JM_*» i.g«s» aM Juaaita H,n«mt 

his w i f e , to me known to be the persons described i n and who executed the f o r e ­
going instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same as t h e i r f ree act 
and deed. 

My Commission expires: c /,^.__? / V * _ g 

r«b» 17, 1959 N o t a j r r ^ h i i c i n and f o r 

State of 
. C ounty, 

STATE OF mr HBaco) 
___f£A M_ ) SSo: 

COUNTY OF ) 

On this day of l»-«BbT 195 T before me personally 

appeared ^yt»t_> — f t M_r_»rlto t * 9 t * single person? to me known to be 
the person7described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 
to me that t t _ i y K> executed the same as -hair free act and deed„ 

My Corrirdssion expires: .—-
#eb. 17, 1939 1 

' _C ounty, 
State of v I t v Mbdoo 



RATIFICATION AND JOINDER OF UNIT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Unit Agreement for the 
Development and Operation of the San Juan. 30-5 Unit 
Area located within the County of Rio Arriba State of 
New Mexico in form approved on behalf of the Secretary of the Interior, the 
undersigned owners of lands or leases, or interests therein or royalties 
presently held or which may arise under existing option agreements, or other 
interests i n production covered by said Unit Agreement hereby severally, each 
to the extent of his or her particular ownership or interest, as may appear, 
consent to the inclusion of said lands within the Unit Area therein defined, 
r a t i f y , approve and adopt the terms of said Unit. Agreement and any modifica­
tions thereof approved by the Secretary of the Interior or his duly authorized 
representative as applicable to said several lands and interests, agree that 
the term of any lease given by the undersigned or under which the undersigned 
claims an interest herein i s extended and modified to the extent necessary to 
make the same conform to the terms of said Unit Agreement, agree that the d r i l l ­
ing, development and producing requirements of a l l leases and other contracts 
i n which their several rights and interests are created or defined shall be 
deemed f u l l y performed by performance of the provisions of said Unit Agreement, 
and agree that payment for or delivery of (whichever may be required under 
prior agreements) o i l and gas duly made at contract rates applied to the pro­
duction allocated under said Unit Agreement to the particular lands to which 
such rights or interests do or shall apply, regardless of actual production 
therefrom, shall constitute f u l l performance of a l l such obligations to the 
undersigned existing under such leases or other contracts. 

This Ratification and Joinder of Unit Agreement may be executed i n 
any number of counterparts with the same force and effect as i f a l l parties 
had signed the same document and shall be binding upon a l l those who execute 
a counterpart hereof, regardless of whether or not i t i s executed by a l l other 
parties owning or claiming an interest i n the lands affected hereby, and when 
so executed shall be binding upon the undersigned, his or her assigns or 
successors i n interest. 

ADDRESS SIGNATURE 

Date: 

APPROVED AND CONSENTED TO this iQth 
day of January , 1958 • 
PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION, 

ATPSOVE) 

ASJC^ORM Unit Operator and Working / In teres t Owner 

c r « B y 
c Vice-President / / 

Dates 

AO 
of 

AND CONSENTED TO thi* £_*aay 
^ M ^ y 195 1 . 

* Margarito Lopez 

C_L_2-- S vSl 

PAN AMERICAN EETROLEUM CORPORATION, 
Working Interest Owner 

r 

By ^PW_ 



STATE OF T E X A S ) 
) SSo 

COUNTY OF TAIWAN! ) 

On t h i s ^ f ) ^ day of e .̂ , 195 7 before me appeared 

£. V. HEWITT 

by me duly sworn, d id say that he i s thef tTT0RWEY-m-flSfc-aA-kagt of_ 
, t o me personally known, who, being 

MM AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION and tha t the seal a f f i x e d to said instrument 
i s the corporate seal of said corporat ion, and tha t said instrument was signed 
and sealed i n behalf of said corporat ion by au thor i ty of i t s board of d i r ec to r s , 

E I / - HP WITT ' ' 

and said " acknowledged said instrument to be 
the free act and deed of said corporation,, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set nty hand and affixed my o f f i c i a l 
seal the day and year i n this certificate f i r s t above written. 

My Commission expires: j 

Notary Public^in and for 
TARRANT C o u t l t V . 

State of TEXAS 

STATE OF NEVv LEXICO ) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF SAÎ ITA FE ) 

On t h i s 10th day of . Uecemoer 195 7 before me appeared 

iiBlvin T.Yost and Eileen Yost,his wife, and Claude S.Sena and Juanita S.Sena; 
his wife, to me known to be the persons described i n and who executed the fore­
going instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same as their free act 
and deed. 

My Commission expires: 

Feb. 17, 1959 

11' i" i " Wm 

Notary Public i n and f or_ 
Santa FR County, 

State of New Mfixicc 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF SANTA FE ) 

On this 10th day of December 195 7 before roe personally 

appeared Enrique Espinosa and Margarito Lopez a single person^ to me known to be 
the person^described i n and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 
to me that they lagxexecuted the same as their free act and deed. 

My Commission expires: ^^ /'£> 97'*L -

Feb. 17, 1959 
State el New Mmtwk Notary Public i n and or 
Coantv nt Rio Arrib*, f Santa Fe ^ County. 

FILED FOR RBCORS State of New Nfevi M 
Ai £ (V«k»* /?. /W 

JAN 1 £ 195J 

-N Recorded I . Z L J S . A.D. ia___" 
( > In Vol.... J.M^.. j f a - r t f 


